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About The Squire Munro Project
 The Squire Munro Project is  a long-term genealogical research project begun in March 2006 by 
Mark Conway Munro concerning the Onondaga County New York Munro family. The overall goal of the 
project is to extensively research the life, ancestry and descendants of the progenitor of the family — Squire 
Munro (1758–1835), who was the first of the line to move from Massachusetts to Central New York State — 
and to compile this information into a comprehensive book.

 In order to more effectively organize and digest the vast amounts of material involved, many smaller 
book projects, including this one, were formed as a precursor to the final family volume. Although these 
books are primarily intended to provide source material for the wider project, they can be quite enjoyable 
and informative on their own and may prove invaluable to future genealogists and family members alike.

 In addition to researching historical records and volumes, this  project relies heavily on the 
contributions of family records from living individuals of the various  branches of the family. If you can trace 
your ancestry back to the Onondaga County Munro family or any other old family from the Syracuse area, 
please contact Mark to discover if you are a Squire Munro descendant and should contribute data to this 
effort.

 To learn more about the project, including how to contribute information about your branch of the 
family, visit the website:

markconwaymunro.com

 



About The Author

✍
 Mark Conway Munro, was born in Indiana, raised in Ohio, and spent a decade living  and working 
in the New York City area. In 1994, an interest in genealogy led him to scan photographs, convert old home 
movies to digital video and gather information about his immediate branch. This work eventually led to the 
formation of the Squire Munro Project. Today, Mark lives and works in Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, with his 
wife Shannon, their dog Apache and cat Fin.

 



Introduction
 After an organizational meeting in 1876, the Onondaga County, NY Munro family began holding 
annual reunions in 1877. These massive events  were held on or around June 27, the birthday of Squire 
Munro (1758–1835) who was  the first of the line to settle in the county. Hundreds of family members 
attended the early meetings in Elbridge and they were often written about in the local newspapers — the 
source for most of the accounts included in this book. 

 From these records, we know that one of the stated reasons for holding these reunions was to allow 
the family to gather, organize and update the genealogical records for the extended family. The primary 
motivation for compiling  this book is for a similar goal — to develop an organized research aid for my larger 
project, a comprehensive genealogical book about the Onondaga County Munro family, focusing on Squire 
Munro (1758–1835). It is also intended to be a resource for future genealogist and historians who might be 
interested in the subject. As with personal letters and diaries, the stories  of these family reunions provide a 
unique window into the lives of our ancestors, conveying a more vivid glimpse of their personalities  than 
can be gleaned from a simple recitation of names, dates, and locations. 

 Most of the material presented is transcribed exactly as it appears in the original source. I did make 
some minor modifications to the material to correct major spelling errors, adjust spacing and correct 
surnames that were clearly identifiable. Beyond these minor changes, all of my comments are in footnotes. 
Each name mentioned in the text is identified in a footnote with some being educated guesses based on the 
year and other contextual information within the account. As a result, some are less certain than others and 
these are prefaced with “possibly”, “probably”, or “most likely” indicating my level of certainty. In some 
cases, the person I list may be a different spelling from the original or the middle or first initial doesn’t 
match the original text–these are to correct alternate or incorrect spellings, incorrect initials and other typos 
in account without changing the original source. In many cases, I assumed the text referred to the elder of 
two family members with the same name (father and son), especially when mentioned as being a member of 
the executive committee or speaking about the family history — the assumption being that the elder of the 
two (or more) would be chosen for such actives.

 I chose to include all available accounts from different newspapers for a given year even when they 
are extremely similar in the hope that differences  between them will help to provide additional information 
and validate some of the educated guesses about which family member is being  discussed. On some pages 
the same person referred to more than once and I chose to identify each mention of the name with an 
identical footnote to avoid confusion. In all cases, if a “Squire Munro” or “Squire Manro” is not identified 
with a footnote, that indicates  it is referring to the first Squire Munro (1758–1835) to settle in Onondaga 
County, NY. Similarly, Squire’s wife, Mary Daggett (1745–1845) is not identified in footnotes. Also when an 
individual is not a direct family member, they are not mentioned in a footnote.

 

 



 From the information contained within these accounts, we can generate a graph showing the 
number of people in attendance each year:

 While information about attendance for some years  is not available — or there is simply no report 
found in the newspapers — this chart shows that for the first twenty three years the Munro reunions had an 
attendance averaging well over 100 family members.

 At the 1888  reunion, the life of Thomas W. Hill (1810–1887) – who died on Dec 7, 1887 – was 
remembered. It was said that “his love for his  kindred and desire for the perpetuation of the reunion, that 
the future generations  might know and love their kindred and reverence the deeds of their ancestors”. It is 
my hope that this  book and the entire Squire Munro Project will inspire the living descendants of Squire 
Munro to once again seek out each other’s company in grand and well attended annual or semi-annual 
reunions in Onondaga County. Perhaps we can reach a day in the near future were our numbers exceed that 
of the 1882 reunion (which had almost 300 attendees).

 Finally, a special “thank you” to my third-cousin-once-removed, John Paul Munro for his  tireless 
help gathering many of the newspaper articles listed within.

Mark Conway Munro

Lewisburg, PA
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Dedication

To our family genealogists from the early reunions and to those who carried on the work more recently

John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884)
Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913)

Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904)
Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890)

Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892)
Edward J. Munro (1849–1884)

Mary Wallace (1826–1916)

Wing Russell Smith (1850–1924)

Philip Allen Munro (1876–1963)

John Willoughby Munro (1905–2003)

Munro Will (1910–1993)
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The Syracuse Journal – October 2, 1876

TOWN NEWS
Elbridge1

 A reunion of the Munro family of the County of Onondaga, whose paternal head was the lion, 
Squire Munro, deceased, of the town of Elbridge, in said county, will be held at the Baptist Church parlors, 
in the village of Elbridge on Saturday, the 7th day of October, 1876, commencing at ten o’clock A.M. of that 
day. On account of the number who may be present, it is deemed advisable to regard the occasion in part as 
a “basket picnic,” each and all to bring some article of provisions to grace the table and rejoice the “(---) 
(---).” All members and branches of the family are cordially invited to be present.

Booklet – “Munroe Annual Re-union: Proceedings of  Two Annual Sessions”

 And it came to pass in the year of the Lord 1876, that word came to the family of Nathan Munro2, 
concerning  the "Potter Reunion" and the idea took possession of the family that they also would call 
together the vast family of the Munros. And they said we will open our doors and invite the families  to 
concur with us concerning this great event. Then all Elbridge gathered itself together saying, we are of the 
same family by birth or by marriage, and the family has increased so mightily that we know not our own 
kinsmen when we see them face to face, let us therefore search out the records and find out the families, the 
name of all both small and great, who have descended from him is known as Squire Manro, for his life was 
just, and his  memory blessed, and his children's children, even to the third and fourth generation do honor 
him, and therefore be it decreed that the labor of searching out the records be ascribed to J. D. Rhoades3, 
who has long  been connected with the family, and is deemed worthy and competent for this  great 
undertaking  and it seemed good to those assembled that the Re-union, should take place on the 7th day of 
October, and that invitations should be sent to all the States  where the families were found, that they 
should come down once more to the town where their fathers had lived, and assemble in the church which 
they had built.

 Pursuant to an invitation from several members of the Munro family, a large number of the 
descendants of Squire Munro, met at the parlors  of the Baptist Church in Elbridge, Oct. 7th, 1876. After a 
few hours of pleasant social intercourse, and after partaking of a bountiful repast, and listening to remarks 
by J. D. Rhodes4 and others, a permanent organization was affected by the election of the following officers:

 President–James M. Munro5, of Camillus.

 Vice-President–Thomas J. Manro6, of Auburn.

 Secretary and Treasurer–John Munro7, of Elbridge.

On motion, an executive committee was appointed, consisting of D. C. Munro8, John Munro9 and Thomas 
W. Hill10 and their wives.

On motion,

1 Elbridge, Onondaga County, New York.
2 Nathan Munro (1824–1886).
3 John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884).
4 John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884).
5 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
6 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
7 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
8 Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).
9 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
10 Thomas Walker Hill (1810–1887), husband of Mary Ann Munro (1820–1878) at the time and Samantha 

Munro (1815–1838) previously.



Resolved, That this organization be known as the Manro Re-union.

It was also

Resolved, That the Re-union take place annually, on the 27th day of June, that being the birth-day of Squire 
Manro, the first settler of that name in Central New York.

It was also,

Resolved, That the next meeting be held at Elbridge, on the 27th day of June next.

It was suggested that the proceedings of this meeting be printed in the daily papers of the county.

 The Munro Re-union convened pursuant to adjournment, at the parlors of the First Baptist Church, 
of Elbridge, June 27th, 1877. The attendance was  larger than at the meeting of Oct. 7th, 1876, and after 
refreshments had been served the meeting was called to order by the President, James M. Munro.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.
On motion of Thomas W. Hill, the officers who served last year were re-appointed for the current 
year as follows:
 President–James M. Munro11, of Camillus.

 Vice-President–Thomas J. Manro12, of Auburn.

 Secretary and Treasurer–John Munro13, of Elbridge.

On motion of J. D. Rhoades14, a secretary was  appointed from each branch of Squire Munro's family to 
transmit to the Secretary of the Munro Re-union, previous to its  next annual meeting, such statistics to and 
furnish a permanent record for the Munro Re-union, as follows:

 Laura M. Carpenter15,

 S.M.B. Rhoades16,

 Jonathan Munro17,

 Olivia Bigelow18,

 Edward J. Munro19,

 Mary Wallace20.

On motion, the following persons were appointed executive committee for the current year:

 Nathan Munro and wife21,

 Mary Munro Hill and husband22,

 Daniel C. Munro and wife23.

1876–1877

11 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
12 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
13 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
14 John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884).
15 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913) representing John Munro’s (1781–1860) branch.
16 Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904) representing Betsey Munro’s (1779–1863) branch.
17 Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890), representing Philip Allen Manro’s (1795–1870) branch.
18 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892), representing David Munro’s (1784–1866) branch.
19 Edward James Munro (1849–1884), representing Nathan Munro’s (1791–1839) branch.
20 Mary Arne (1826–1916), representing Mary “Polly” Munro’s (1794–1878) branch.
21 Nathan Munro (1824–1886) and Sarah A. Dawley (1826–1899).
22 Mary Ann Munro (1820–1878) and Thomas Walker Hill (1810–1887).
23 Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893) and Elvira Coman (1816–1897).



Laura M. Carpenter24 read a historical sketch which she was requested to prepare for the press.

Rev. Thomas Rogers was called out and made some remarks very appropriate to the occasion.

Allen Munro25 presented the Coat of Arms and Pedigree of the family, running back 1500 years.

On motion of William B. Rice26, a vote of thanks was  tendered to Miss Laura M. Carpenter27 for her able and 
interring historical paper.

On motion of Edward J. Munro28, a vote of thanks  was tendered to J. Page Munro29, for the excellent manner 
of reading the paper giving the lineal descent of the family.

Remarks were then made by J. D. Rhoades30, Payne Bigelow31, David A. Munro32, Thomas J. Munro33 and 
Mr. Porter34.

The following statistics were furnished by Mr. J. D. Rhoades35:

 The family members: 478
 There are now living: 340

 Present Oct. 7th, 1876: 130
Adjourned.

John Munro36

Secretary and Treasurer.

On motion of Mr. Porter37,

Resolved, That the historical sketch of the family, read by Miss  Laura M. Carpenter38, be printed in one or 
more of the daily papers of the county.

After some amusing and very pertinent remarks by the President, James M. Munro39, on motion of J. D. 
Rhoades40,

Resolved, That this meeting do now adjourn to re-assemble in these parlors on the 27th day of June next.

John Munro41

Secretary and Treasurer.
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24 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
25 Allen Munro (1819–1884) and Julia Isabelle Townsend (1824–1906).
26 William B. Rice (1827–1903), son of Amy Brown (1804–1867).
27 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
28 Edward James Munro (1849–1884).
29 John Page Munro (1848–1885).
30 John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884).
31 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893), husband of Hannah Munro (1823–1902).
32 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
33 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
34 Most likely David Pliny Porter (1818–1892).
35 John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884).
36 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
37 Most likely David Pliny Porter (1818–1892).
38 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
39 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
40 John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884).
41 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).



"Doubtless God might have made a better family than the Munros, 
but doubtless God never did"

 For centuries, in a quiet home-spun way, the Munros have been civilizing and evangelizing  the 
world. By reason of their ancient birth they have had a pretty large share in the foundation and increase of 
the human family, and representatives are found in nearly every State of the Union.

 They have shown from the beginning, that they possess in a remarkable degree the faculty of taking 
good care of themselves.

 They are now, and have always  been considered a weighty family. There may be questioning  about 
wit and beauty, but by the ton they are regarded as leaders.

 They are level headed and persistent, delight in the society of each other, and carry along  from 
generation to generation the clanship of their Scottish ancestors. Family gatherings  are common and 
strangers are welcome with genuine hospitality. I might enumerate their characteristics, but being 
connected with an eminently respectable branch, prefer to quote the words of a gentlemen who has known 
the family for half a century. He says, "I do not believe there is  so remarkable a family in the United States 
for the possession of sterling  virtues." He finds that among the five hundred descendants of Squire Munro, 
the names for ministers, teachers, lawyers, physicians, State Senators, Members of the Assembly, Judges and 
a Lieutenant Governor occur.

 The family have maintained an honorable record, and important offices of trust have been bestowed 
upon them by the kindness and good will of the reflow men. If any body is inwardly chuckling over fallen 
greatness, I will add, the exceptions are just enough to make the rule good.

 Now dear friends if you are disposed to throw stones, reflect. You may be remotely connected by 
marriage or lineal descent. By the aid of Algebra, which science treats of unknown quantities and 
transposition of terms, you may find yourself belonging to some branch of this  family tree. Therefore 
swallow the dose prepared, make wry faces in secret, think what good things the world owes  to your own 
private family, but for to-day let us  have our say. We do not complain that we are not appreciated. With the 
many private residences, with mills, stores, hotels, banks, churches, academies and colleges, bearing the 
stamp of the Munro foresight and prudence, that would be unnecessary. Perhaps the sage has  not 
chronicled the deeds  of our ancestors as he should. Perhaps our ancestors were to busy in caring  for others 
to think of their own good deeds. Lorenzo Dow, the eccentric preacher once discoursed from the text, "If a 
man blow not his own horn, by whom shall it be blowed." The sentiment is as commendable to-day as it 
was then. With the exception of good cooking, groaning tables, and abundant larders the eulogies over the 
Munros have not been extravagant. Occasionally we hear the expression: The world has lost a good butter 
maker or something akin to it, as one steps out of this life of activity, but generally their lives are simple, 
their deaths happy, their funerals expensive and their memories blessed.

 As we listen to the pleasant reminiscences, a feeling of pardonable pride fills our minds as we note 
the virtues of our ancestors, and the love and respect with which they are remembered by families  and 
friends. If we have not the faculty of holding on and drawing ourselves steadily up, we may catch and hold 
fast that which falls into our hands. But if we are growing poorer and wiser, let us remember that brains 
without money are infinitely better than money without brains. But let us  leave this great family of Munros 
in general and go back a couple of centuries and look into the lives of the old patriarchs who emigrating 
from Scotland, brought from thence with the Coat of Arms, and paternal name, the virtues and truth, 
honesty, industry, faith in God, and love for man. In those good old times, the household consisted of a 
baker's dozen, and it was  no small undertaking to go "West," but with the motto, "Nett results and no chin 
music". they left their home, lost their fortune in the Connecticut River, and never despairing, with the 
everlasting arms around them, kind human hearts to assist, and an indomitable will to overcome obstacles, 
they finally reached what is now Elbridge, and were soon first and foremost in the work of civilization. The 
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churches in Elbridge, the Academy and other buildings are standing witness of the truth of this statement. 
We are fond of saying facetiously in our family circle, when opinions are rigorously maintained, "You have 
got your Munro blood up, or that is the Munro of it," which conveys the idea of stubbornness. But these 
remarks generally come from the imported stock. The Munros lay the blame to Tom, Dick or Harry, never to 
the Munros. The Munros to a Munro are never aggressive or self opinionated. It is a difficult thing  to write a 
paper concerning the Munros, and leave them all out of it and quite as difficult to write a paper and put 
them all into it. But this paper would be deemed incomplete without a short history of the founder of the 
name in Elbridge.

 Deacon Squire Manro was born in Rehoboth, Mass., June 27, 175742. He was the oldest son of 
Nathan Manro43. His  grandfather, William with his great grandfather, John, emigrated from Scotland in the 
early settlement of America44. His grandmother was the grand-daughter of Colonel Benjamin Church45, the 
distinguished officer in King Phillips war46. Squire Manro served three years in the Revolutionary war, and 
was married at the age of twenty-two in Mary Daggett, by whom he had ten children, six of whom survived 
him. Only one, Polly47, the widow of Dr. Arne48, of Wolcott, is now living. Educated in the Scotch 
Presbyterian faith, with a long line of ancestors holding the same views, after a careful study of the word of 
God he became a zealous Baptist, and these are his  own words recorded in an historical sketch found in the 
history of the Baptist State Convention, published in 1837. I introduce this portion of his history, inasmuch 
as we are now assembled in the church, which he carefully nurtured and which was  for him a home while 
he lived.

 The strong church which now exists owes much to the generous and magnanimous man, who 
renouncing the practices of his  forefathers, boldly and fearlessly advocated the doctrines which he believed 
to be the truth, and his children's children even to the third and fourth generation are doing good work for 
the God whom he so faithfully served.

 These are his own words. “I was brought to the straight to see that I was  a very great sinner, and that 
God would be just in my eternal condemnation. I gave up all for lost, when suddenly the words of John to 
his disciples, came into my mind. 'Behold the Lamb of God that taketh away the sins of the world.' From 
that moment I saw all things new. My great anxiety then, was, to know what God would have me do. I 
accordingly commenced a thorough search of the scriptures, to know my duty. I conversed with many of the 
saints of God for information ; and, on examination, doubts  arose respecting the practice of my parents, for 
I was educated a Presbyterian. I carried my doubts, for a solution to my pastor, who instead of enlightening 
me said. 'Why Manro you are a Baptist.' I was unwilling to submit to the duty so clearly pointed out in the 
gospel, until God by his providence made me willing to say 'Thy will be done, O God.' I was  baptized by 
Elder Joseph Cornell, at Cheshire, Berkshire County, Mass., and united with the church under the care of 
Elder Peter Worden.”

 In the year 1799 he came to Camillus, now Elbridge. He kept a public house some years, purchased 
land with the proceeds and soon became a wealthy farmer. When it was  thought advisable to build a 
meeting house, he sustained a great share of the expense, and gave it to the church. Squire Manro was a 
man of unusual strength of mind. He weighed a subject well before giving his opinion. He took a deep 
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42 Most sources say Squire was born in 1758, although his grave and a few sources say 1757.
43 Nathan Munro (1730–1806)
44 This is not historically accurate–Squire’s great-great-grandfather John Munro (~1632–1691) is 

thought to be the “John Monrow” arriving in Massachusetts as an indentured servant in 1652 after 
being captured by the English is the Battle of Worcester in 1651. He was accompanied by a Robert 
Monrow, Hugh Monrow and another Monrow whose name is not readable on the document but who is 
thought to be William Munro the progenitor of the Lexington Munros.

45 Benjamin Church (1639–1718).
46 a war between Native Americans and English colonists and Native American allies between 1675-78.
47 Mary “Polly” Munro (1794–1878)
48 Dr. David Arne, Jr. (1785–1847)



interest in all benevolent objects. He made liberal donations to Madison University, was a zealous advocate 
of the sentiment that ministers should be well supported. He gave five dollars a month to foreign missions 
and was equally liberal toward other objects of benevolence. I might say much of the good done by his 
children, but it would prolong this paper, and their good deeds  are always before us. The Congregationalist 
church, the parsonage and the Academy, owe their existence to the benevolence of Nathan Munro49. While 
Camillus  is  justly proud of her sons, and Auburn, Baldwinsville, Throopsville and Syracuse, will all testify to 
the good deeds of the descendants of this brave pioneer. Now, although it would be fitting that a chronology 
of this family should be prepared with many incidents interesting to the living, I shall not attempt it. In the 
first place I should marry John50, Mary51, Hannah52, Squire53  or Betsy54, to the wrong persons, which might 
bring discredit to the family, and in the next place it requires certain data and researches which time 
forbade me to obtain, and another year will roll right along, and the next scribe will want something to do. 
The present generation may smile at the well filled garrets, where thyme and rosemary, summer savory, 
peppermint, spearmint, catnip, smartweed, wormwood, boneset, pennyroyal, motherwort and coriander, 
made the breath of the old room sweet and kept the doctors from the house, the white sheets upon which 
rested the caraway, the vegetable oysters, the sage, the parsnip, carrot and other garden seeds, while out of 
the way far back the seed onions hang and the long golden ears carefully selected for seed, hang by the 
white braided strands which mystery we vainly tried to solve, and across the line the popcorn, and spread 
upon the floor by the bushels, butternuts, black walnuts, hickory nuts, beech nuts and chestnuts gladdened 
the eyes of the children. With the old clothes  to bad for use, and too good to give or throw away, the old 
swords and guns, powder flasks, straps, ropes and a little of everything not enumerated, grandfather's garret 
presented an explanation of Dr. Kendrick's English for the impenetrability of matter. The “can't-go-through-
it-ableness-of-stuff.”

 We still smile at the anxiety to know that the platter was safe, and the indifference to broken bones, 
but platters were scarce in those days and bones plenty. We, many of us remember the quiet humor of 
grandfather Munro, who made us forget our troubles by the silver lining of the cloud always turned toward 
us. Did you burn your shoe or tear your clothes. How fortunate that it was no injury to your person as the 
clothes could be mended. Did you cut, burn or bruise yourself, the same happy outlook declared that the 
flesh would soon heal, how much better than as if the injury had come to the clothes. I speak of the families 
who have lived in Elbridge, because I know them better, not because they are deemed worthier.

 The daughter of Squire, who settled in Elbridge, when obliged to give up the name of Munro did it 
up Brown, and her descendants in the great numbers revere the name. Some of her family have come into 
possession of Rhoads which are excellent in all respects, but one finding Rhoades inferior called again 
Samuel, and voluntarily took the name of Brown, while another unwilling to lay aside the Rhoads added 
Rhoads to Rhoads, and her way must be about right. The specimens  of Rice which we have on exhibition in 
Elbridge, are as good as any this side of Egypt. If there are any bad developments they do not come from 
the Munro side of the house. Thomas W. Hill, a synonym in Elbridge, for justice, judgement, honesty, 
goodness  and benevolence and every other virtue, has taken at least three Munros  into his family any has 
besides if his own to perpetuate the name. Hon. A. S. Upham55 has  married twice into the Munro family. 
Samuel Brown56  also, and several of the present generation. Besides  there is  a class which has  become so 
numerous of late that I feel that I should do them an injustice to omit them entirely from this  paper. 

1876–1877

49 Nathan Munro (1791–1839).
50 John Munro (1781–1863).
51 Mary “Polly” Munro (1794–1878).
52 Hannah Munro (1788–1822).
53 Probably Squire Munro (1758–1835)
54 Betsey Munro (1779–1863).
55 Hon. Alonzo Sidney Upham (1811–1882) married Emily Louise Munro (1832–1920) and Mary Munro 

(1808–1864)
56 Samuel A. Brown (1818–1897) married Betsey C. Brown (1818–1857) and Maria L. Rhoades (1831–1882)



Somebody says, "that the old maid of the period is  round and jolly, with two dimples in there cheeks and a 
laugh as musical as  a bobolink's  song. She wears nicely fitting dresses and becoming knots and bows. She 
goes to concerts and parties and suppers and lectures and matinees and she don't go alone. She carries 
dainty parcels and wears killing  bonnets, and has live poets and philosophers  in her train. She has sense 
and conversation as well as dimples and curves. and she has a bank book and dividends." Now that is better 
expressed than I could have expressed it, although I have experienced the truth of it, still it seems more 
modest to quote. I have not been able to find anything so appropriate concerning bachelors. Doubtless 
something has been said in their favor, but it has not been brought so directly in my way.

 But the world moves  steadily on with the mystery of life and death ever before us. To many of us 
death has been a new revelation, to some a startling terror, while to others it was the laying aside of old 
garments for the robe of righteousness. If the Sun has gone down while it was yet noon we can realize that 
the Lord is the Shepherd who tenderly cares for his own and that blessed in the sight of the Lord is  the 
death of his  saints. Thomas Hugs says, of his hero, when he heard that his old master was dead. “It was the 
first great wretch of his life. The first gap which the angel death had made in his home, and he felt numb 
and beaten down and spiritless,” but he also adds, “I believe it was good for him. I had to learn by that loss, 
that the soul of man can not stand or lean upon any human prop in his own wise and merciful way until 
there is  no ground nor stay left but Himself–the Rock of Ages, upon whom alone, a sure foundation for 
every soul of man is  land.” This experience comes to us all, sooner or later. Death is inevitable, but it is not 
an evil. It causes separations, but we may enjoy an eternal re-union.

 We may learn much of the mysterious love of God through these causes of earthly loves.

The Syracuse Journal – November 27, 1876

The Munro Reunion
 The Munros convened in the parlors  of the Baptist Church at Elbridge, October 7, 1876, to organize 
an annual meeting of the descendants of Squire Munro.

 It was resolved that the meeting shall be known as the Munro Reunion, and that all members  of the 
family shall receive an informal invitation to be present at these gatherings. That the proceedings of the 
meeting shall be published in the Syracuse papers and in the Jordan Transcript. 

 It was also resolved that the next meeting shall be held in the village of Elbridge on the 27th day of 
June, the birthday of Squire Munro, the first settler of the name in this county. The following persons were 
duly elected officers for the year 1877:

 President – James Madison Munro57 of Camillus

 Vice President – Thomas Jefferson Manro58 of Auburn

 Secretary and Treasurer – John Munro59 of Elbridge

 Executive Committee – Mr. John Munro and wife60, Mr. Daniel C. Munro and wife61, Mrs. Mary Munro 
Hill and husband62

 After the business arrangements were completed, a hundred and thirty-seven representatives of the 
family gathered about the tables, which were abundantly supplied with the good things of this world.

1876–1877

57 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
58 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
59 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
60 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900) and Eveline M. Page (1823–1877).
61 Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893) and Elvira Coman (1816–1897).
62 Mary Ann Munro (1820–1878) and Thomas Walker Hill (1810–1887).



After the dinner, speeches were made by several gentlemen present, and a family history embracing many 
important details was read by Mr. J. D. Rhoades63 of Elbridge.

 He found by careful research that the descendants of Squire Munro now number four hundred and 
seventy-eight, three hundred and forth of whom are now living. Some gratifying allusions were made to the 
various offices of honor and trust which the family have enjoyed, and many pleasant reminiscences were 
recalled, and testimonials  pertaining to the honesty of purpose, and integrity of heart, made those present 
proud of their ancestry and infused into them a desire to emulate their sterling virtues. It was regarded by 
all present as one of the bright days of old, which come too rarely to us of the third and fourth generations.

 The meeting  was declared adjourned until June next, at the specified time, on which occasion it is  
hoped that all the family will come together, that it may be indeed a reunion of the Munros.

By order of Committee,

John Munro64, Secretary

1876–1877

63 John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884).
64 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).



1877

The Syracuse Daily Standard – June 1877

The Porter family was well represented at the Munro gathering at Elbridge last week.
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The Syracuse Daily Standard – 1879

Mr. And Mrs. David Porter65  attended the reunion of the Munro family, at Elbridge, on Friday last. Hon. 
James M. Munro66, of Frankfort city, Kansas, was in town last week, visiting his relatives, Mr. And Mrs. David 
Potter67.

The Marcellus Weekly Observer – July 3, 1879

 The usual Munroe reunion was held in Elbridge Friday. We understand it took place in the Baptist 
church. One hundred and forty seven people were present.

The Syracuse Daily Journal – June 26, 1879

 The preceptress, Miss Laura Carpenter68, after attending the Munro reunion, which will be held in 
the Baptist Church in this village next Friday, the 27th inst., goes to the White Mountains  for a part of her 
vacation.

The Daily Courier – July 1, 1879 

ELBRIDGE
Correspondence of the Courier

 Elbridge, June 28. – The great event in the town of Elbridge this week was the annual reunion of 
the Munro family, which occurred on the 27th inst. It is estimated by actual count that there were 150 
present. The utmost good feeling and harmony prevailed. Those from abroad tried to suggest some way of 
enjoying the social gathering without putting so much labor into it, which necessarily falls upon the 
Elbridge friends. It was  also suggested to meet at Baldwinsville, but it seemed that Elbridge was the best 
place. The Elbridge people are so noted for genuine hospitality, and know so well how to manage such an 
affair, that it was thought to insure a success of it it would be best to meet on the third Wednesday in June 
next year at the same place. Mr. James M. Munro69 of Kansas, the "lion of the day", was chosen president in 
the absence of the president, John C. Munro70, and the vice-president, Jefferson Munro71. After the 
preliminary exercises the secretaries employed in the different families were called upon for the reports. 
Laura M. Carpenter72  read all the names  of the descendants of John Munro73 of Elbridge which numbered 
one hundred and forty-seven. Olivia Bigelow74  read the names of the descendants of David Munro75  of 
Camillus. Jonathan Munro76 read the history of Philip Munro's77 family. Squire M. B. Rhoades78 said he had 
carefully rearranged his report from last year and was sure that the family of Betsey Munro Brown79 
outnumbered all the others, but when he came to the family of David Rives80 he had laid down his pen and 
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65 David Pliny Porter (1818–1892) and Lydia Humphrey Munro (1826–1900).
66 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
67 Possibly David Pliny Porter (1818–1892) and Lydia Humphrey Munro (1826–1900).
68 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
69 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
70 John Carpenter Munro (1809–1889).
71 Most likely Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
72 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
73 John Munro (1781–1860).
74 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892).
75 David Munro (1784–1866).
76 Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890).
77 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870)
78 Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904).
79 Betsey Munro (1779–1863)
80 Most likely David M. Rice (1832–1913), probably a typo in transcription.



did not complete the record and would have to wait until next year to report. Mrs. Wallace81 was not present 
to make a report of Mrs. Ames' family82, nor Edward J. Munro83 of Nathan Munro's84  family. It was moved 
that the same secretaries proceed with the report until a reliable record be obtained which shall be printed. 
Mr. Daniel Munro85 moved that Mrs. Harriet Sisson86 of Geneva be appointed in place of Mrs. Wallace whose 
health would prevent any work of that kind. Next, a paper was  read by Laura M. Carpenter87, on the families 
connected by marriage with the Munros, giving some account of Mary Daggett, wife of Squire Munro, who 
was made to shoulder a good many of the predominant characteristics  which occasionally creep out in the 
different families there represented. After the election of officers, the meeting was adjourned. 
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81 Mary Arne (1826–1916), wife of David B. Wallace (1820–1877).
82 Most likely “Mrs. Arne’s family”, probably a typo in transcription.
83 Edward James Munro (1849–1884).
84 Nathan Munro (1791–1839).
85 Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).
86 Harriet A. Sisson, wife of Thomas Walker Hill (1810–1887).
87 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).



1880

The Syracuse Daily Courier – June 4, 1880

 The executive committee for the Munro reunion, met at Nathan Munro’s88  on Wednesday, and 
agreed upon the general arrangement for the 10th of June. – The question now being agitated is where to go 
for recreation? If one might remain quietly in Elbridge it would be as near perfection as any other place. 
But other people are of the same mind.

The Elbridge Courier – June 19, 1880

THE MUNRO FAMILY.
Gathering of the Clan at Elbridge – Comparing Notes for the Year.

 ELBRIDGE, June 16. – Perhaps there is  no event of the year that produces so great an effect in our 
little town as the annual gathering  of the Munro family. Small minds have an opportunity to show their 
smallness; generous minds show out generosity; jealousy and pride always  absent, rankles in the hearts of 
those who are condemned by the green-eyed monster to eat humble pie instead of chicken, beef-roast, pig, 
and all the fine dishes that the best cooks in the county can concoct, and in the solitude of their homes 
congratulate themselves that they are in no wise inferior to the human family, especially to those who have 
married into the family and wish that henceforth, inasmuch as it seems likely to be a settled fact, the 
Reunion shall take place every year; that all bitterness and strife and evil speaking might be laid aside, and 
that we might all enjoy the best the day affords. The 16th of June brought into the church parlors one 
hundred and thirty Munros. The large dining room by twelve o’clock presented an inviting appearance, and 
soon after every seat at the tables was  well filled, and all did ample justice to the substantial repast. Prof. 
Boriah’s89  ice cream which has long been celebrated at home, was received with many genuine 
compliments, and is largely advertised by this time. Representatives were present from Syracuse, 
Baldwinsville, Skaneateles, Auburn, Sennett, Throopsville, Camillus, Marcellus, Belle Isle and Phelps with 
their families and enjoyed by far the pleasantest gathering  yet attended. After the collation the president, 
Daniel C. Munro90, called the company to order and while the memory of the bountiful table was 
uppermost, a collection was  taken, which amounted to five dollars and eighty-five cents, sufficient to defray 
all the expense incurred. The regular business  was then in order. Officers  for next year are president, D. C. 
Munro91; vice-presidents, John C. Munro92, of Belle Isle; D. A. Munro93, of Camillus, T. Jefferson Munro94, of 
Auburn, Allen Munro95, of Syracuse; secretary and treasurer, John Munro96, of Elbridge; executive 
committee and corresponding  secretary for each branch of the family the same as before. A committee for 
general supervision of the required statistics was appointed, viz: Laura M. Carpenter97, Squire M. 
Rhoades98, Thomas J. Munro99  and John Munro100, of Camillus. The reports of the several branches of 
Squire Munro’s  family were called for in order. Miss Carpenter gave the number of John Munro’s101 
descendants 155, 100 now living, and in speaking of the changes  of the year noted one birth, Lottie 
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88 Probably Nathan Munro (1824–1886).
89 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
90 Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).
91 Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).
92 John Carpenter Munro (1809–1889).
93 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
94 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
95 Allen Munro (1819–1884).
96 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
97 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
98 Most likely Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904).
99 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
100 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
101 John Munro (1781–1860).



Curry102, grandchild of Nathan Munro103, of Elbridge, and the death of Squire Munro104, of Baldwinsville, 
which occurred in March. In memory of Squire Munro, we can but say this branch of the family has 
sustained an irreparable loss, a good friend, in the highest and best sense of the word, esteemed among 
neighbors and friends for his simple love of truth, for his unpretending and unostentatious integrity and for 
his love of home. Few children mourn a better father. Few wives have lost a truer or more affectionate 
husband. The other changes are the marriage of Mary DeClercq105 to C. A. Mitchell106 of Kansas, a stranger 
to us  all, but judging  from the past, we will venture the prediction that he will honor the family; and the 
introduction into the family of John Carter107 of Syracuse, a young man well known in business circles and 
respected for his fidelity to principle and honesty of purpose, and who by marrying Hattie108, daughter of 
Nathan Munro109, suddenly found himself the possessor of five hundred new relations, and as he has been 
connected with a large family heretofore, we shall expect him to add honor unto honor.

 Last, but by no means least, we have a miracle to record, and inasmuch as it was brought about by 
the level-headed persistence of a Munro, we watched the changes with a new and ever-increasing interest. 
The Ranneys have been for years  the intellectual rivals of the Munros; so when the two great champions 
prepared to play the game of life we heard from the Ramsey side, “Check, check, check,” and feared that the 
game was lost, but after a long siege John Munro110 so exultingly cried “Checkmate!” and won, although it is 
reported that he gave her back her queen and at last it was a draw-game. A draw game in another sense, as 
the courtship was  managed after that fashion. It was draw from beginning to the end, the horse employed 
having served an apprenticeship with the young men in the family, and was perfectly trained for the 
business. If anybody is  about to start out in pursuit of a wife, buy that horse of John Munro111. Take your 
Dulcians to hear Joseph Cook lecture, and with plenty of pure air, gently exercise a mind steadied by 
hearing philosophers  talk, joined to the Munro energy, perseverance and skill. I will guarantee success to 
the most diffident man present.

 Miss Bigelow112, of Baldwinsville, next presented a report for the changes for that branch of the 
family. She said there had been no births and one death, that of Grace Hill113, who present a year ago, “had 
been cut off like a branch in its blossoming. We own only give a loving remembrance to the dead, and 
honest sympathy to the living. But if to suffering souls  the tender angel of ministry comes, she has surely 
appeared to this bereaved heart and is sweetly fulfilling his mission.” Referring to the marriages114 in Mr. 
Bigelow’s115 family she says: “They rejoice in the engrafting into their life of two new members,” and in 
reference to Mr. Porter’s116 sons’ marriage117, “Nor can I close without commending the pluck and energy of 
the young  branch who has taken unto himself a helpful young wife to give beauty to his strength, and honor 
and length of life to the grand old ancestral tree.”
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102 Charlotte “Lottie” Maud Curry (~1880–) daughter of Mary Jane Munro (1854–1916).
103 Nathan Munro (1824–1886).
104 Squire Munro (1804–1880), son of John Munro (1781–1860).
105 Mary Louisa DeClercq (1852–).
106 Charles Albert Mitchell ().
107 John Carter (1855–).
108 Harriet “Hattie” Munro (1850–).
109 Nathan Munro (1824–1886).
110 John Munro (1821–1900).
111 John Munro (1821–1900).
112 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892)
113 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
114 Otis Munro Bigelow (1849–1939) married Lillian Maud Swetland (1859–1948) on May 12, 1880 and 

Edward Duty Tyler (1850–1891) married Louisa Maria Bigelow (1856–1955) on October 15, 1879.
115 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
116 David Pliny Porter Sr. (1818–1892).
117 David Pliny Porter Jr. (1859–1885) married Emma L. Newcomb (1863–) on Dec 31, 1879.



 Squire M. Rhoades118 was next called upon to report for the Betsey Brown119 branch. He claimed 
that the family far exceeded any other branch in number; and the names alone covered eight pages of 
foolscap and numbered two hundred and eleven. We have not had time to count up and compare, and we 
willingly give to him the championship until all statistics are received. Next followed eulogistic speeches by 
Messrs. J D. Rhoades120, D. A. Munro121 and Payne Bigelow122, in which the family was commended for 
humanity, benevolence and interest in the cause of education and Christianity, and although not fond of 
parading themselves before the public in pride, renowned for good works.

The Journal – June 18, 1880

 Elbridge, June 16th – The fourth annual reunion of the Munro family was held in the parlors of the 
Baptist Church today. A more delightful day could not have been selected. The sky was cloudless, the 
atmosphere cool and exhilarating, the roads dry but free from dust. From ten to twelve o’clock, carriage 
after carriage single and double, rolled into the village depositing  their heavy loads at the parlor doors, until 
one hundred and thirty guests, representatives of almost every village, hamlet, nook and corner of the 
county and parts of other counties, were assembled. Hats, dusters, and wraps were at once laid aside, and 
with them all social, political, and religious differences and all went in for a good time. For a time mutual 
recognition, hand-shaking and social intercourse was the order of the day with the oder ones, while the 
children found amusement and enjoyment in the yard adjoining. In due time the tables were spread and 
loaded with refreshments gathered in from near and far until of substantials and luxuries there was in 
abundance and to spare. After all had partaken to their heart’s content, not to say their stomach’s 
discontent, the president of the Association took the chair, and reports  of committees to gather statistics for 
the year and, speeches were in order. S. M. Rhoades123  reported for the Betsey Brown124  branch of the 
family, Olivia Bigelow125  for the David Munro126  branch, and Miss Laura M. Carpenter127  for the John 
Munro128 branch. These reports show that – in the language of Olivia Bigelow129 – “the year has come to us 
as the whole of life itself comes to most, bringing the pleasant and painful not unmingled.” She spoke in an 
amusing way of the unfruitful branches of the great family, and expressed the hope “that, for the glory and 
perpetuity of our noble tree, to these unprofitable branches this  may have been only a resting year.” She 
spoke with pathos of the “In Memoriam,” referring to the affliction of Mr. Thos. W. Hill130, by the death of his 
promising  son Isaac131, who was with them one year ago, Miss Carpenter132  reported that of the John 
Munro133 branch there had been one hundred and fifty descendants, of whom one hundred and nine were 
still living. The most amusing part of her report refers  to the courtship and marriage of our ex-Supervisor 
John Munro134 and Miss Martha Ranney135. It is  as follows:–”Last but by no means least, we have a miracle 
to record, and inasmuch as it was brought about by the level-headed persistence of a Munro, we watched 
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118 Most likely Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904)
119 Betsey Munro (1779–1863).
120 John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884).
121 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
122 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
123 Squire Munro Rhoades (1835–1904).
124 Betsey Munro (1779–1863).
125 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892).
126 David Munro (1784–1866).
127 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
128 John Munro (1781–1860).
129 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892).
130 Thomas Walker Hill (1810–1887).
131 Isaac W. Hill (1862–1879), died on July 15, 1879.
132 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
133 John Munro (1781–1860).
134 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
135 Martha Ranney (1821–1890).



the changes with a new and ever increasing interest. The Ranneys  have been for years the intellectual rivals 
of the Munros, and when two great champions prepared to play the game of life we heard from the Ranney 
side check, check, check, and feared that the game was lost, but after a long siege John Munro136 exultingly 
cried checkmate and won, although it is reported he gave her back her queen and at last it was a draw 
game, a draw game in another sense as  the courtship was managed after that fashion. It was draw from 
beginning to the end. The employed to do the drawing having served as apprenticeship with the young men 
of the family and been perfectly trained for the business. If anyone is  about to start out in pursuit of a wife, 
buy that horse of John Munro137, take your Dulcians to hear Joseph Cook lecture and with plenty of pure 
air, gentle exercise, a mind satisfied by hearing philosophers talk, joined to the Munro energy, perseverance 
and skill, I will guarantee success to the most diffident man present.”

 In this branch of the family a death had occurred, viz, Squire Munro, of Baldwinsville. S. M. B. 
Rhoades138 reported that of the Betsey Brown139  branch of the family, there had been 210 descendants, of 
whom 167 were living. The John Munro140, whose descendants number 150, and the Betsey Brown141 whose 
descendants number 201, were children of Squire Munro and Mary Dagget, his wife, who settled in this 
town, then a part of the old township of Camillus, in 1779, and back to whom this now numerous and 
influential family date. Speeches were made by Hon. J. D. Rhoades142  of Elbridge, D. A. Munro143  of 
Camillus, and Payne Bigelow144 of Baldwinsville. The marriages during the year were Mary De Clerk to C. A. 
Mitchell145 and Hattie Wiggins  to Mr. John S. Carter146 of Syracuse. The officers  appointed for the ensuing 
year were D. C. Munro147 of Elbridge, president; T. J. Munroe148 of Auburn, D. A. Munro149 of Camillus, and 
J. C. Munro150 of Bellisle, vice-presidents; and John Munro151 of Elbridge secretary and treasurer. The third 
Saturday of June 1881, was fixed upon as the time for the next meeting. Among the guests was  Sybil 
Munro152 of Auburn, widow of Philip Munro153 back to whom this family date. She is of great age, and the 
sole survivor of that generation of the family.

 After partaking of refreshments, of which Prof. Bulah’s154 ice cream formed a delicious part, the 
gathering dispersed to await the events and gather the statistics which another year shall reveal.
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136 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
137 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
138 Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904)
139 Betsey Munro (1779–1863).
140 John Munro (1781–1860).
141 Betsey Munro (1779–1863).
142 John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884).
143 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
144 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
145 Mary Louisa DeClercq (1852–) married Charles Albert Mitchell () on Dec 10, 1879.
146 John S. Carter (1855–) married Harriet Munro (1850–), wife of the late Eugene C. Wiggins (–1874) 

on July 24, 1879.
147 Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).
148 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
149 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
150 John Carpenter Munro (1809–1889).
151 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
152 Sibel Roberts (1793–1885).
153 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
154 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
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The Daily Courier – June 21, 1881

TOWN NEWS.
What is Going On In Onondaga and Adjoining Counties.

ELBRIDGE.
 ELBRIDGE, June 19. – The sixth annual reunion of the Munro’s  occurred on Saturday, the 18th. A 
little after 12 o’clock the parlors  of the Baptist church were well filled, and five generations of the family 
were counted. Aunt “Sybil,”155 the only living representative of the second, was warmly welcomed, and 
although she stood alone in one sense, all her family having died, she was in the midst of hundreds of her 
own race. The company was composed of a greater number of children than ever before, and an effort was 
made to get a reliable report of the actual number of the descendants of Squire Munro, the first settler by 
that name in the county. As far as reported the number exceeds six hundred, the families  of Dr. Arne156 and 
Dr. Adams157 not being as yet reported. It is hoped the list will be perfected by the third Saturday in June, 
1882. At 2 o’clock dinner was announced and after a short prayer by Rev. Samuel Jones one hundred and 
forty-four were counted at the tables who did justice to the strawberries, ice cream, chicken pies, cold meats 
and the different kinds  of cake and pastry, tea and coffee. The next tables numbered seventy five making the 
whole number two hundred and twenty-one the largest number yet assembled on this occasion. The 
President D. C. Munro158 of Elbridge called to order and the report of the secretary and treasurer were read 
and approved. A collection of twenty two dollars was then taken which was declared sufficient for current 
expenses. Reports  by the secretaries of the different branches of the family were next read by L. M. 
Carpenter159, S. M. Rhodes160, Olivia Bigelow161, E. J. Munro162 and Lizzie Monroe163. Mrs. Holmes164  of 
Auburn represented the other branches but was  not prepared to report. The officers were all re-elected and 
speech making was in order. J. D. Rhodes165 was first called out who briefly enumerated what Elbridge had 
received from the Munros, - The Presbyterian church was founded by Nathan Munro166, so was the Academy 
and a fund of $20,000 had been left from which the new academy had been built. The Baptist church was 
founded by another member of the same family, John Munro167 and the Presbyterian church at Camillus by 
David Monroe168 and his son D. Allen Monroe169 had contributed largely to the building of the new Baptist 
church in that town. The mill, the Munro House, and a great number of beautiful residences here have been 
built by the family. He said Elbridge owes much to the Munros and he hoped the children would be taught 
to love the memory of Squire Munro, reverence his  name and emanate his virtues. Rev. Mr. Jones was called 
out who thanked the committee for the invitation to attend this family reunion. It was his second 
experience and the contrast in number made him ashamed. He was glad that the Munros believed in large 
families, he had felt sometime that is was necessary to apologize for his but he thought the blessing  of the 
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155 Sibel Roberts (1793–1885), wife of Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
156 Most likely Dr. David Arne Jr. (1785–1847), husband of Mary “Polly” Munro (1794–1878).
157 Dr. Truman Adams (1785–1832), husband of Hannah Munro (1788–1822).
158 Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).
159 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
160 Most likely Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904)
161 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892).
162 Edward James Munro (1849–1884).
163 Possibly Elizabeth “Lizzie” Ella Munro (1867–), daughter of Nathan Munro (1824–1886) or Elzabeth 

“Lizzy” Cooley Munro (1860–1927) daugther of Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890)
164 Possibly Charlotte Arne (1821–1893), wife of William Holmes (1822–1901).
165 John Dickinson Rhoades (101–1884).
166 Nathan Munro (1791–1839).
167 John Munro (1781–1860).
168 David Munro (1784–1866).
169 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).



Lord was upon their families. He spoke with great tenderness of Aunt Liby170, the only one left of the 
second generation, and invoked the blessing of God upon them all. Ivid tried to keep the number but did 
not like to take out his pencil and had become lost and besides we were not all reported yet. E. J. Munro171 
was next called out who excused himself in the presence of so many of more age and experience. D. A. 
Munro172, of Camillus, spoke with great emotion and feeling of the hand of God in the guidance and 
protection of so great a family, of the benevolent spirit which characterized them, and thought no better 
monument had been built by statesmen than represented this  family in the public buildings, the schools 
and churches, and was  glad that we had present to-day a representative of the family who had taken the 
name around the world. Hon. Payne173 next addressed his dear wife’s relations and said he was admonished 
before leaving home not to make a fool of himself and did not know where to begin, but wanted the friends 
to know that his son Otis174 had a son and his  family was doing what they could for the Munro name, and 
hoped they would go on until the room was filled, he thought that thanks should be tendered to Isaac 
Munro175 for producing a girl176, and hoped the blessing of God would always be upon the Munro family. 
The descendant of the Duke of Bedford is  thankful that there is no aristocracy in the Munro family. Mr. 
Thomas Hill177  and Jefferson Munro178 on being called out each made one of Grant’s speeches. Mr. John 
Munro179, of Elbridge, said for the first two or three of these gatherings he had been fearful of the result, but 
to to-day was free to say that he was glad that the Munro reunion had been established, and that for one 
half day in the year we could look our relatives  in the face and shake their hand, that this social feeling 
could not be kept up by visits the family had grown so large, but that we could by assembling at their 
gatherings once every year renew our friendship and keep each other in mind. He had a telegram to read 
from C W. Plunkett180, of Massachusetts, who sent kindly greetings and congratulations for himself and 
family to the Munro reunion. Miss Bigelow181 suggested that singing, a few well prepared speeches, an essay 
or two would be an improvement, and this was pieced in the hands of the executive committee to arrange. It 
was also decided to publish the minutes  of the last three meetings. The reunion then adjourned to the third 
Saturday in June, 1882.

Auburn News & Bulletin – June 21, 1881

 The Munro family of Elbridge, numbering six hundred all told, but not all present, had a 
celebration on Saturday. Mrs. Holmes of this city, represented one of the branches of the family. Over 200 
people were in attendance.
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170 Sibel Roberts (1793–1885), wife of Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870)
171 Edward James Munro (1849–1884).
172 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
173 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893)
174 Otis Munro Bigelow (1849–1939).
175 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
176 Mary Jane “Mernie” Munro (1881–1968), born on April 23, 1881.
177 Thomas Walker HIll (1810–1887).
178 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
179 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
180 William Caudwell Plunkett (1800–1884), husband of Louisa Brown (1815–1881).
181 This could refer to several different members of the Bigelow family.



1882

The Syracuse Daily Standard – 1882

ELBRIDGE
 Elbridge, June 28.–The annual reunion of the Munro family was held at the Baptist church parlors 
on Saturday, June 17th, about 300 being present... 

From Munro Will’s papers 

 The annual gathering of the Munro family took place June 17 at the parlors  of the Baptist Church in 
Elbridge. The day was bright and pleasant and noon brought families from all parts of the county. Mrs. Sybil 
Munro182, the eldest member, was a daughter-in-law of Squire Munro, one of the pioneers of Onondaga 
County, and the only representative of that age. She is in her ninety-sixth year, and is  living at her old home 
in Throopsville with a grandson. Hon. J. D. Rhoades183, who has been sick for some months, was present. We 
gladly welcomed many new relatives who for the first time attended this  family gathering, prominent among 
them were Mr. and Mrs. John Munro184 of Baldwinsville with three of the nicest boys in the world. We 
missed the well-known faces of John Munro185 and wife of Belle Isle; D. A. Munro186 and wife of Camillus; 
Mr. and Mrs. Harlan187  of Throopsville, and Mrs. Thilman188  of Elbridge. Many inquiries  were made for 
William Rice189, Squire Rhoades190 and Dr. Rogers191. It is hoped they have not caught a disease somewhat 
prevalent during the last six years in Elbridge, but which is as harmless as any childish irritation or 
eruption. 

 Dinner was announced at two o'clock and six long tables were filled. All did ample justice to the 
roast pigs, turkeys, chickens, hams and a great variety of cake and pastry, strawberries, and ice cream which 
has made Professor Beulah famous. After dinner the President, D. G. Munro192, called the meeting to order 
and the report of the Secretary and Treasurer, John Munro193, was read and adopted. A collection of twenty-
seven dollars was taken to defray the necessary expense and keep the treasury good. Then the reports were 
read by the representatives of the different families. Miss Carpenter194 for John Munro195, Mrs. Lamson196 
read Mr. Rhoades'197 report for Betsy Brown198, Miss Bigelow199  for David Munro200. Mr. Jonathan Munro201, 
Mr. Holmes202 and Edward J. Munro203 did not furnish reports. Mr. Spencer204 of Syracuse moved that all the 
officers be retained, which was amended by Miss  Carpenter, who thought the executive committee should 
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182 Sibel Roberts (1793–1885), wife of Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
183 John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884).
184 Uncertain which John Munro this would be.
185 John Carpenter Munro (1809–1889) and Emily Bennett (1809–1897).
186 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
187 Probably Stephen Bedford Harlow (1819–1905) and Mary Manro (1822–1901).
188 Uncertain who this person is, it might be another typo.
189 William B. Rice (1827–1903).
190 Probably Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904).
191 Possibly Sherman S. Rogers (1833–), husband of Harriet L. Arne (1846–).
192 Most likely Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).
193 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
194 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
195 John Munro (1781–1860).
196 Laura Elizabeth Rhoades (1828–1892), wife of Myron Hawley Lamson (1823–1907).
197 John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884).
198 Betsey Munro (1779–1863).
199 Possibly Hannah Munro (1823–1902), wife of Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
200 David Munro (1784–1866). 
201 Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890).
202 William Holmes (1822–1901), husband of Charlotte Arne (1821–1893).
203 Edward James Munro (1849–1884)
204 Alva Carlisle Spencer (1835–1883), husband of Amy “Emma” Eliza Rhoades (~1837–1899).



be changed occasionally. Mrs. Daniel E. Munro205 nominated Squire M. Brown206  as President and Page 
Munro, Esq.207  of Syracuse, Vice-President; to this was added Elias  Hale208, Mason Brown209, Myron 
Lamson210, Squire Rhoades211  and Samuel Brown212, with their wives. Mr. Spencer preferred that Miss 
Carpenter's name be added, and Mr. Mason Brown moved that if Miss Carpenter should have a husband by 
the next reunion he should also have a place on the committee, all of which was passed by an unanimous 
vote. Mr. Jefferson Munro213 called upon Mr. Lemuel Jones214 for some remarks, who responded happily and 
gracefully. Fred Munro, Esq.215  of Minneapolis, Minn. next made a characteristic speech. He had come 
eleven hundred miles for the pleasure of attending this meeting of kindred. He found that the name of the 
Onondaga County Munros was known far and near, and a pass word into good company. As Hon. Payne 
Bigelow216  of Baldwinsville was detained at home, the meeting adjourned sooner than it otherwise would, 
and the "happy family" went home, anticipating the next meeting on the third Saturday of June 1883.
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205 Possibly Fannie Blanch Medill (1864–1940), wife of Daniel Elmer Munro (1860–1933) or possibly 
Elvira Coman (1816–1897), wife of Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).

206 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903).
207 John Page Munro (1848–1885).
208 Elias Reuben Hale (1837–1904).
209 Caleb Mason Brown (1825–1888).
210 Myron Hawley Lamson (1823–1907).
211 Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904).
212 Samuel A. Brown (1818–1897).
213 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
214 The identity of this person is unknown at this time.
215 Fred S. Munro (1862–).
216 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
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The Baldwinsville Gazette – June 21, 1883

 Half a dozen carriage-loads of members of the Munro family left this village for the reunion at 
Elbridge, last Saturday. A pleasant time is reported.

The Syracuse Daily Courier – June 23, 1883

 D. A. Munro esq.217, arrived home on Monday from his  trip through Kansas and the west. Some one 
got mixed a little in a letter to the Courier one day this week in reporting the Munro reunion as having 
taken place last Saturday in Camillus, when it really did take place in Elbridge. We would be happy to have 
such an affair take place here but have to deny the fact this time.
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217 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).



1884

The Syracuse Daily Courier – 1884

A HEAVENLY REUNION
The Gathering Together of the Descendants of the 

Munro Family, A Most Enjoyable Event.
 The Munro family, which organized its reunion, in the autumn of the centennial year, and have 
continued the organization annually, to the present time, celebrated the event on Saturday, June 21st. The 
branches of Squire Munro’s  family were all largely represented, the eldest representative of his immediate 
family and the only living one being  Aunt Sybil218, widow of his son Philip, formerly of Throopsville. The 
(---) stopped at the little red house east of John Munro’s219, climbed the hill and gained the consent of the 
occupant, Mrs. Hanly, to visit her old home, where she married and buried her first husband and married 
Philip Munro220, youngest son of the pioneer settler of this town. She was very much delighted to find the 
house so well kept and orderly, but declined the offered tea and sweet bread in reference to the good things 
in store for her. Hon. J. D. Rhoads221 who had been feeble during the year and Thomas W. Hill222, without 
whose genial presence the Munro’s reunion would lose much of its (---) hospitality and who is  recovering 
from a severe sickness, were able to be present. Although the time and labor of our citizens have been 
severely tried during the week by the demands for the annual festival given by the Ladies Aid Society, the 
picnic for the Band of Hope under the W. C. T. C. And anniversary exercises at the Academy, all whom were 
fed from the (---) (---), still the resources of the Munros were not exhausted, and the abundant tables 
ministered to the wants of nearly two hundred. After dinner those who could not endure the heat of the 
parlor assembled for the official business and literary exercise. There was a collection which amounted to 
$29.76, and this was augmented by the sales of berries left. The ice-cream made at the Munro House was of 
excellent quality, and the executive committee are worthy of the (---) thanks they received from the reunion 
for their (---) management of the affair. The family secretaries were called upon for their reports, in order. 
Miss L. M. Carpenter223 reported one addition by marriage, Miss Oliva Bigelow224 six by births, Mrs. Lamson 
two births, Mr Jonathan Munro two marriages. The families of Mrs (---) and Nathan Munro225  were not 
reported. The following officiers were elected; President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, the same as 
last year.

 By request of Mr. Squire Brown226, chairman of the executive committee, Mr. Squire H Munroe227 
was made chairman. Mr. And Mrs. Brown228  take the places of Mr. Mason Brown229 and wife who resigned. 
The report of the committee on (program?), appointed last year consisting of Miss L. M. Carpenter230, and 
Mrs. Mason Brown231, submitted the following which was adopted as the program for 1885.

1. Official busines.
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218 Sibel Roberts (1793–1885).
219 John Munro (1821–1900).
220 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
221 John Dickinson Rhoades (1801–1884).
222 Thomas Walker Hill (1810–1887).
223 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
224 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892).
225 Nathan Munro (1791–1839).
226 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903).
227 Squire Henry Munro (1851–1926).
228 Probably Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903) and Elizabeth A. Gorham (1841–1907).
229 Caleb Mason Brown (1825–1888).
230 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
231 The identity of this person is unknown at this time.



2. Singing, led by Jefferson Munro232 & Son of Auburn.

3. Poem by J. Page Munro, esq.233 Of Syracuse.

4. Reminiscences of the Munro family, Rev. C. G. Carpenter234 of Philadelphia.

5. Ode, adapted to the occassion, set to familiar musin, by Oliver Bigelow235 of Baldwinsville.

6. Singing.

7. Reports from the family secretaries.

8. Miscellaneous business–committee on music.

Mr. And Mrs. Isaac Munro236, Mr. William Rice237, Mrs W. Seward Hale238, Mr. Jefferson Munro239, Mrs 
William Wood240, Mr. Frank Brown241, Miss  Hattie K Whitman242, Mr. Weed Munro243, Miss Louisa Tyler244. 
The (chronicles?) of the family were read by the President D. C. Munro245, and a paper on family reunions 
read by Miss Carpenter246.

Like the measles, whooping cough, chicken pox and scarlet fever, reunions  are contagious, they are (---) as 
we realize the (---) and breaking out. Just before the crisis, Talk of transferring the place of Meeting, putting 
off the reunion for a longer time, changing it to some other time in the year and many other (---) of a 
disordered brain. Occasionally we here not a polite, and restrained cough, but an unmistakable whoop but 
it passes harmlessly by, and the victim feels  generally relieved by the outburst mild forms of chicken pox, 
(---) a mild poison through the air leave a very small scar on the person afflicted, and the scarlet fever which 
attacks young children is  much dreaded but once lived through never comes  back. These things  have to be 
endured, let us bear patiently all opinions, and hope for good health in time to come.

It happened that our forefathers settled in Elbridge, lived and died there and from this center spread like 
the rivers of Eden North, South, East and West and all love to come to the old home. Some members of the 
family think that it is harder to stay at home than it is to go away. But if we had to kill our chickens and roast 
our veal we should feel (---) hereafter to stay at home. The reunions are ready and willing to pay women and 
men to do all the necessary work and there has  always been, from the first, (---) money left in the treasury. 
We have been assured again and again that we were not in any way responsible for the failure or success of 
these family meetings. Persons are not expected to be present at every meeting, but by meeting year after 
year sometimes one branch of the family and (---) (---) (---). When these reunions were (---) I had never seen 
John C. Munro247 of Belle Isle, and hardly knew a representative of his family. I had never seen any of the 
Bigelows248 (or (---) know nothing of Philip Munro’s249 family, not even the names of the children. I had 
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232 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
233 John Page Munro (1848–1885).
234 Calvin Greene Carpenter (1800–1893).
235 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892).
236 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922) and Edwena Knapp (1849–1888).
237 William B. Rice (1827–1903) and Jennie Hale (~1833–1911).
238 William Seward Hale (1834–1924) and Czarina S. Munro (1845–bef 1900).
239 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
240 Sarah Maria Brown (1835–1904), wife of William Wallace Wood (1834–1909).
241 Probably Frank A.D. Brown (1859–1919), but possibly Frank Green Brown (1852–1920).
242 Harriet “Hattie” E. Whitman (1842–1933).
243 Jacob Weed Munro (1853–1907).
244 Louisa Maria Bigelow (1856–1955), wife of Edward Duty Tyler (1850–1891).
245 Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).
246 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
247 John Carpenter Munro (1809–1889).
248 Descendants of Payne Bigelow (1814–1893) and Hannah Munro (1823–1902).
249 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).



heard my mother talk of Aunt Arne250 and her family but had no personal knowledge of them. Had never 
see (---) (---) or his wife and so on through the long line. Now I feel personally a sense of gratification, in the 
fact, that I am now acquainted with most of the families; if one is  mentioned I know where he lives and 
something of his  family, and have spent some of the pleasant days of my life among these new friends. Life 
is short in hours, and always uncertain. Can we not afford to spend one day out of the three hundred and 
sixty five, in a family reunion, recalling the blessed memories of those who have passed away from our 
sight, but whose kindly sympathy and genuine hospitality make the air fragrant with the (---) (---)offered in 
loving (---)on the altars of old homes. Is it not worth something to be able to look back over a record of 
centuries in which the family name stands  out in (---) among business men, whose benevolence has 
manifested itself in many public benefactors. We do (---) (---) (---)that these are (---) (---)things done by the 
Munros. We know their imperfections a great deal (---) than anybody can tell us. We have inherited from our 
great grandmother wife of Squire Munro disposition to what she termed “poor spells” we get (---) or 
disaffected and do not overcome it we do so enjoy having our own way, we have inherited a certain 
persistence, which is  very (---) when it is  in the right direction but the persistence (---) just as strong when 
we are bent in the wrong direction. These particulars are well recognized axioms in the family, but with all 
our shortcomings, I think we stand as fair and squire in the world as  any family equally large. The Union 
(---) to the president of this (---) (---), Mrs. Myron Samson, the (---) of (---) for the use of their parlor dining 
room and furniture; and through Mrs. (---) the gift was accepted, and the thanks of the (---) (---) to the 
Reunion. On motion of David Allen Munro251, of Camillus, the Reunion then adjourned, to meet at the 
same time and place on year from date.

From Munro Will’s papers

 One Hundred and Seventy-five Representatives Assembled to Enjoy A Day's Festivities. The annual 
reunion of the Munro family took place in the church parlor on Saturday, June 21 - by far the largest and 
most enjoyable gathering  of the kind. The oldest representative present and the , only one of her 
generation, was Aunt Sybil252, widow of Philip Munro253  of Throop, who has passed her ninety-first 
birthday. Among her children present were Jefferson254 and Jonathan Munro255, with their families, children 
and grandchildren, Mr. and Mrs. Harlow256 and family, Mr. and Mrs. Benham257, Mrs. Atwater258 and family. 
From Baldwinsville, Mr. and Mrs. Bigelow259 with their daughters260. Kirby Munro261, Charles  Munro262 and 
Mrs. Lizzie Munro263. The children of Henry Munro264, of Belle Isle, were present; Mrs. Wallace265 and Mrs. 
Holmes266 of Auburn, sisters of Mrs. Thomas Hill267; Russell Wheeler268 of Skaneateles, and Messrs. Healy269 
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250 Mary “Polly” Munro (1794–1878), wife of David Arne Jr. (1785–1847).
251 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
252 Sibel Roberts (1793–1885).
253 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
254 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
255 Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890).
256 Stephen Bedford Harlow (1819–1905) and Mary Munro (1822–1901).
257 Wyatt Allen Benham (1833–1906) and Cynthia Helen Manro (1835–1919).
258 Erasmus Atwater (1824–1872) and Betsey Louise Manro (1824–1906).
259 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893) and Hannah Munro (1823–1902).
260 Clara Samantha (1845–1930), Olivia Hall (1853–1892), Mary Abigail (1851–1933), Louisa Maria (1856–

1955), and Emma (1864–1942).
261 Kirby Chamberlain Munro (1844–1917).
262 Charles Kirby Munro (1862–1934).
263 Either Elizabeth Ella Munro (1867–), Elizabeth Cooley Munro (1860–1927), Lizzie Munro (~1868–), 

Mary Elzabeth Munro (1879–1898).
264 Henry Smith Munro (1835–1911).
265 Mary Arne (1826–1916), wife of David B. Wallace (1820–1877).
266 Charlotte Arne (1821–1893), wife of William Holmes (1822–1901).
267 Harriet Arne (1825–1902), wife of Thomas Walker HIll (1810–1887)
268 Russell Brown Wheeler (1837–1910).
269 Timothy B. Healy (1830–1909).



of Jordan; Frank Munro270 of LeRoy; Miss  Eva Munro271 of Montclair, New Jersey; Miss Mary Carpenter272 of 
New York, accompanied by her nieces, Misses Grace273  and Florence Carpenter274  of Syracuse; Miss H. 
Louise Carpenter275 of Phelps; David Allen Munro and wife276, with their sons and families from Camillus; 
William Sisson277 and family from Camillus, and many representatives  of the Brown and Munro branches of 
the family from Elbridge. The day was excessively warm, but that did not prevent the gathering of a large 
number from the near villages and cities. One hundred and seventy-five were counted at the tables, which 
were abundantly supplied with cold meats, biscuit, cake, strawberries and ice cream. The president of the 
executive committee, Squire M. Brown278, deserves good praise for his judicious management. Elias Hale279 
provided the best ice cream which has yet been served at the Munro reunions, and we were pleased to learn 
that it was made at the Munro House in this village. Messrs. Munro Hill280  and Charles McGowan281 
procured delicious home strawberries, and Mrs. Myron Lamson282  and daughter exercised a general 
oversight without which much would have been detracted of the pleasures  of the day. After dinner the 
president of the Munro re-union called the house to order and the report of the treasurer was read and 
adopted. On the suggestion of the president that the dishes, parlor and furniture necessarily suffered 
somewhat from the use, it was  moved and carried that the treasurer pay into the hands of the president of 
the Ladies' Aid Society $10, which was done. Mrs. Myron Lamson283, the president, being present, thanked 
the society in behalf of the ladies of the church for the acceptable gift, but suggested that it would have 
been very gratifying to her personally if the Munros had seen fit to have purchased some fitting memorial as 
an ornament for the parlor, which may also be done at some future time. The following  officers were 
appointed for the coming year: The president, vice-president, secretary and treasurer as before; Squire H. 
Munro and wife284, Squire Brown and wife285, Elias  R. Hale and wife286  Charles McGowan and wife287, 
Myron Lamson and wife 288 , Sam Brown289, J. Page Munro and wife290, and L. M. Carpenter291  were 
appointed an executive committee. The report of the committee on the program for next year was accepted, 
viz: 1. Official business. 2. Singing. 3. Poem by J. P. Munro, Esq.292  of Syracuse. 4. Reminiscences of the 
Munro families by Rev. C. G. Carpenter293 of Phelps. 5. An ode suitable to the occasion and adapted to some 
familiar music, to be written by Miss Olivia Bigelow294  of Baldwinsville. 6. Singing. 7. Reports from the 
family secretaries. 8. Miscellaneous business. 
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270 Frank Munro (1850–1925).
271 Eva May Munro (1856–1893).
272 Mary E. Carpenter (1844–1923). 
273 This is probably someone from the Carpenter side of the family.
274 This is probably someone from the Carpenter side of the family.
275 Hannah Louisa Carpenter (1846–1907).
276 David Allen Munro (1818–1897) and Mary Jane Hill (1815–1873).
277 William Gale Sisson (1853–1923).
278 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903).
279 Elias Reuben Hale (1837–1904).
280 Possibly David Munro Hill (1840–1919).
281 Charles G. McGowan (–1924).
282 Laura Elizabeth Rhoades (1828–1892), wife of Myron Hawley Lamson (1823–1907).
283 Myron Hawley Lamson (1823–1907).
284 Squire Henry Munro (1851–1926) and Katherine Madden McCabe (1851–1925).
285 Either Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903) and Elizabeth A. Gorham (1841–1907) or Squire Leonard 

Brown (1857–~1910) and Catherine “Kate” A. Warton (1865–).
286 Elias Reuben Hale (1837–1904) and Sara Samantha Munro (1839–1904).
287 Charles G. McGowan (–1924) and Sarah Mariah Hill (1846–1890).
288 Myron Hawley Lamson (1823–1907) and Laura Elizabeth Rhoades (1828–1892).
289 Either Samuel A. Brown (1818–1897) or Samuel Allen Brown (1853–1906).
290 John Page Munro (1848–1885) and Samatha Abigail Hill (1849–1873).
291 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
292 John Page Munro (1848–1885).
293 Calvin Greene Carpenter (1800–1893).
294 Oliva Hall Bigelow (1853–1892).



 The committee on music--Isaac Munro and wife295, J. Weed Munro,296  Mrs. Louise B. Tyler297, 
Jefferson Munro298, Miss Hattie E. Whitman299, William Rice300, Mrs. W. Seward Hale301, Mrs. William 
Wood302, Frank Brown303. By order of committee - Laura M. Carpenter304, Mrs. Mason Brown305. Miss Laura 
M. Carpenter gave the report for John Munro's family, increased by one marriage, no deaths and no births. 
Miss Olivia Bigelow306 reported for David Munro's307 an increase of six. Mrs. Myron Lamson308 for the Betsy 
Brown309 family, two births. No report for Nathan Munro's310 branch nor Mrs. Arne’s311. The report given by 
Mrs. Atwater312  for Philip Munro's313  included two marriages and mention of the oldest member, Aunt 
Sybil314. D. C. Munro315 gave the following address: 

 In the scripture language of Nehemiah we would say, Thou art the Lord, the God, who didst choose 
Squire and Mary Munro, and brought'st them forth out of Rehobeth of New England, and gavest them a 
name, and found'st their hearts faithful before thee, and madest a covenant with them in Cheshire, the 
county of Berkshire, New England, to give them the town of Camillus in the then great State of New York, to 
give it, I say, to their seed, and hast performed thy word, for thou are righteous. Now it came to pass the 
twenty-first day of this month, the children and those adopted by Squire and Mary Munro assembled 
themselves together, and the children of Squire and Mary separated themselves  from all strangers  and stood 
up in their place, and read the book of record one-fourth part of the day. In thy great goodness thou gavest 
them this fat land. Behold we are servants this day on the land thou gavest unto our fathers, and it has 
yielded much increase unto the children of thy former servants, whom we welcome to this re-union, and 
extend a cordial hand of fellowship and kindly greeting, and because of all this we make a sure covenant 
together, each branch of the family for him or herself. The family is the oldest and most valuable institution 
on earth. In the garden of Eden it had its origin, and its foundation was no less  a being than God himself, 
the author of life and the creator of the world. In the beginning God made the first pair, male and female, 
put them together in a common home and commanded them to be fruitful and multiply, and so the world 
was gradually filled by the increase of children and the multiplication of families and homes, and we who 
have assembled here today are the representatives of one family. There is  not a single institution of earth, 
whether sacred or secular, but has had its rixe in the family. The church is  simply a large Christian family. 
The State is nothing more than a congregation of families. Family government is the original model of State 
authorities, discipline and punishment. The father of a family was the first priest and preacher. There is 
probably not a country-bred man or woman present who has ever found in the luxuries of later life, 
anything so sweet and satisfactory as the simple meals with which he satisfied the play begotten appetite of 
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295 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
296 Jacob Weed Munro (1853–1907).
297 Louisa Maria Bigelow (1856–1955), wife of Edward Duty Tyler (1850–1891).
298 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903)
299 Either Hattie Louisa Whitman (1866–) or Harriet “Hattie” Whitman (1842–).
300 William B. Rice (1827–1903).
301 William Seward Hale (1834–1924).
302 William Wallace Wood (1834–1909).
303 Most likely Frank A.D. Brown (1859–1919), but possibly Frank Green Brown (1852–1920).
304 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
305 Caleb Mason Brown (1825–1888).
306 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892).
307 David Munro (1784–1866).
308 Laura Elizabeth Rhoades (1828–1892).
309 Betsey Munro (1779–1863), wife of Timothy Brown (1774–1852).
310 Nathan Munro (1791–1839).
311 Mary “Polly” Munro (1794–1878), wife of David Arne Jr. (1785–1847).
312 Betsey Louise Manro (1824–1906), wife of Erasmus Atwater (1824–1872),
313 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
314 Sibel Roberts (1793–1885), wife of Philip Allen Manro.
315 Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).



childhood o The memory of early happiness is a treasure-house of sweet comforts and consolation. Its 
pure, simple, earnest joys become wells to draw from whenever we sit down in thirst and weariness by the 
dusty highways of life. Of this one good the world can never cheat us. To us who are older the sunshine of 
those days reaches across our little stretch of life, and mingles  its rays with those which beam from the 
heaven of our hope. We may lay up in the receptacles of memory abundance of undigested material, which 
we recall and appropriate to our refreshment and nourishment, and this process of living life over again 
grows upon us as  we grow in years, till at last it becomes our all. Exhausted power has no resource but to 
dwell upon its old achievements. Sir Robert Howard says, "Over all men hangs a doubtful fate, one gains by 
what another is bereft. The frugal deities have only left its common bank of happiness  below, maintained 
like nature by an ebb and flow." 

The meeting adjourned to meet one year from date, at the same time and place.
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News Bulletin Auburnian – June 24, 1885

 David Manro316 and family, of this city, were among those in attendance at the Manro reunion in 
Elbridge Saturday.

1885 Reunion Program

MUNR0 RE-UNION
BAPTIST CHURCH
ELBRI DGE, N. Y.,

SATURDAY, JUNE 20, '85.

1. Singing. Led by Jefferson Munro317 and Son, of Auburn

2. Official Business

3. Singing. Conducted by Isaac Munro318

4. Reminiscences. By Rev. C. G. Carpenter319, David Allen Munro320 and others

5. Singing

6. Speeches

7. Singing

8. Reports from the Family Secretaries

9. Singing the Ode adapted to the occasion. By Miss Olivia Bigelow321, of Baldwinsville

TO AULD LANG SYNE

Can early memories be forgot?

 Nay, each mind has its shrine.

To the belov'd who for us wrought

 In days Lang Syne.

Chorus.

For Auld Lang Syne, my dear,

 For Auld Lang Syne;

We'll take a cup of kindness yet,

 For Auid Lang Syne.
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316 David Munro (1784–1866)
317 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
318 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
319 Calvin Greene Carpenter (1800–1893).
320 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
321 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892).



Back o'er their lives runs loving thoughts.

 Their hardships, toils, we mind;

Their joys, their pleasures, simply sought,

 In days Lang Syne

Chorus.

Ours now their homes, the fields they trod,

Be their virtues on their line,

While still we honor God - their God,

 In days o'Lang Syne.

Chorus.

And the ties they formed, dear legacies

 Their children's hearts still bind,

True to memories and histories,

 As are of Lang Syne.

Chorus.

"So here's a hand, my brother dear.

 And gie's a hand of thynej"

"And we take a cup of kindness yet,

 For Auld Lang Syne."

Chorus.

Miscellaneous Business

By Order of Committee

LAURA M. CARPENTER322,

MRS. MASON BROWN323.
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322 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
323 Lucinda Eugenia Cole (1827–1872), wife of Caleb Mason Brown (1825–1888).
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From Munro Will’s papers

A Pleasant Gathering of the Munro Family 
at the Elbridge Baptist Church Parlors. 

 The Munro Reunion which celebrated its  decade on Saturday was  the most enjoyable of the kind. 
The weather was cool and bright, and something over two hundred sat down to the tables which were 
abundantly supplied with the good things of the earth. David Allen Munro 324 of Camillus invoked the 
Divine blessing and prayed earnestly that each one present might use these gifts  to his own advantage and 
for the good of the world and the glory of God. We are sure that this petition was answered, for if the Munro 
family pave anything to be especially grateful for, it is  the gift of a good appetite; and as the first requisite of 
success in life is to be a healthy animal, and in the mutual admiration society that followed, was shown 
conclusively that the premises  were correct, it followed in the course of reasoning that the Munro family 
were the salt of the earth, at least in Onondaga Co. The family was represented in all the different branches. 
Miss Laura M. Carpenter325 for that of John Munro326, the number was increased by one, the marriage of 
Fred Munro and Cora Whitney327, two added by birth328 and two removed by death329. There were present, 
John Munro's330  family from Baldwinsville and Dr. Shumway's331  family from Syracuse, descendants of 
Squire Munro, Mrs. Oliver G. Wells332, Misses Laura333, Mary334  and Louise335, daughters of Rev. C. G. 
Carpenter336  of Phelps, Miss Hattie E. Whitman337 and Mrs. Joseph Thomas338 and family of Clinton, Iowa, 
daughters of the late Mrs. B. C. Whitman339, and the families 'of Daniel340, John341 and Nathan Munro342 of 
Elbridge. 

 Miss Olivia Bigelow343 reported for the David Munro344 branch that there had been no marriages or 
deaths, but that the number had been increased by several births. This family was largely represented by 
Mr. and Mrs. John C. Munro345 and son of Belle Isle, and the families of Henry Munro346 and Elias Hale347, 
and Mr. and Mrs. Porter348  of Lysander. Mr. and Mrs. Payne Bigelow349  and family of Baldwinsville, Judge 
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324 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
325 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
326 John Munro (1781–1860).
327 Fred S. Munro (1862–) and Cora Whitney (1862–1897) were married on January 15, 1886.
328 It is unclear to whom this is referring as there were more than two births since the previous year’s 

reunion.
329 It is unclear to whom this is referring as there were more than two deaths since the previous 

year’s reunion.
330 It is unclear at this time to which John Munro this is referring. 
331 John Phelps Shumway (1836–1912) and Harriet Hannah Munro (1837–1917).
332 Anna Eliza Carpenter (1836–1914) was married to Oliver York Wells (1834–1913).
333 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
334 Mary E. Carpenter (1844–1923).
335 Hannah Louisa Carpenter (1846–1907).
336 Calvin Greene Carpenter (1800–1893).
337 Harriet E. Whitman (1842–).
338 Joseph F. Thomas (1846–) and S. Louise Whitman (1847–).
339 Most likely Betsey Caroline Munro (1810–1885), wife of Joseph C. Whitman (1806–1851).
340 Most likely Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893‚.
341 Most likely John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
342 Most likely Nathan Munro (1824–1886).
343 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892‚.
344 David Munro (1784–1866‚.
345 John Carpenter Munro (1809–1889) and Emily Bennett (1809–1897).
346 Henry Munro (1835–1911).
347 Elias Reuben Hale (1837–1904).
348 David Pliny Porter (1818–1892) and Lydia Humphrey Munro (1826–1900).
349 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893) and Hannah Munro (1823–1902).



Dwight and wife350 of Auburn, David Allen Munro and wife351 of Camillus and the family of Mr. and Mrs. 
Thomas Hill352 of Elbridge. 

 Mrs. Caroline Munro353 of Dresden, Germany, who is visiting in this  country, reported the changes 
in the Nathan Munro354 branch, in the death of Robert Townsend355 of Syracuse, on the 40th anniversary of 
the marriage of her parents356. Mrs. Munro and Mr. Nash357, grandson of Mrs. Burnet358  we think, were the 
only representatives of the family. 

 Mrs. Jonathan Munro359 reported for Philip Munro’s360. She alluded at the to the death of the oldest 
representative Sybil Munro361, at the age of 93 and to several births, and gave a short history of Mrs. Sybil 
Munro's life.

 This family was represented by the sons of Jonathan362 and Jefferson Munro363 of Auburn and the 
daughters, Mrs. Atwater364, Mrs. Harlan365 and Mrs. Benham366 of Throopsville with their families. 

 The young gentlemen and ladies of this family, through Mrs. Barnes367, daughter of Jonathan 
Munro368, offered to wait upon the tables this year, and thus relieve the Elbridge ladies  of that part of the 
work. The offer was accepted in the same spirit in which it was  made, and the work proceeded as pleasantly 
and quietly as  usual, with the added grace, that willing service always gives. A few of the trained and trusted 
leaders stood at the helm, among them we noticed Squire Munro369, Elias Hale370, Mr. and Mrs. Charles 
McGowan371, Miss Mary Lamson372, and Squire M. Brown373, to whose efficient work, though done without 
any pretension, much of the success of this reunion is due.

 There was no record given of the Betsey Brown branch. Squire M. B. Rhoades374, being 
constitutionally afflicted with diffidence and dislike to anything that savors  of public life, and to everything 
of the spread eagle kin, absented himself from the company when the reports were called for. There were 
present: Samuel Brown375 and family, Mr. and Mrs. Mason Brown376, Mr. and Mrs. Squire M. Brown377 and 
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350 Charles Chauncey Dwight (1830–1902) and Emma Munro (1847–1937).
351 David Allen Munro (1818–1897) and Electra Reynolds Smith (1825–1894).
352 Thomas W. Hill (1810–1887) and Harriet Arne (1825–1902). 
353 Possibly Caroline A. Clark (1825–1917), Wife of James Munro (1815–1869).
354 Nathan Munro (1791–1839).
355 Robert Townsend (1854–1886) died on May 21, 1886.
356 John Barber Burnet (1818–1889) and Cynthia Maria Munro (1826–1913) were married on June 9, 

1846.
357 Probably John Burnet Nash (1872–1939).
358 Cynthia Maria Munro.
359 Probably Temma C. Castner (1866–1936), wife of Fred Jonathan Munro (1863–1942).
360 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
361 Sibel Roberts (1793–1885).
362 Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890).
363 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
364 It is unclear which “Mrs. Atwater” is being referenced.
365 Possibly Mary Manro (1822–1901), wife of Stephen Bedford Harlow (1819–1905).
366 Possibly Cynthia Helen Manro (1835–1919), wife of Wyatt Allen Benham (1833–1906).
367 Elizabeth “Lizzy” Cooley Munro (1860–1927), wife of Asa Randall Barnes (1858–1926).
368 Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890).
369 Squire Henry Munro (1851–1926).
370 Elias Reuben Hale (1837–1904).
371 Charles G. McGowan (–1924).
372 It is unclear who Mary Lamson is.
373 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903).
374 Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904).
375 Either Samuel A. Brown (1818–1897) or his son Samuel Allen Brown (1853–1906).
376 Lucinda Eugenia Cole (1827–1872), wife of Caleb Mason Brown (1825–1888).
377 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903) and Elizabeth A. Gorham (1841–1907).



family, Mr. and Mrs. Irving Rhoades378 and family, Harry Rice,379  Mr. Healy380 of Jordan, Mr. and Mrs. Squire 
M. B. Rhoades381 and family, Mr. and Mrs. Myron Lamson382 and daughter383.

 We think there was no representative of the Arne family excepting Mrs. Thomas  Hill's384 children 
and grandchildren, and no report was  given from that branch. Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Hill were missed by 
many old friends and their absence regretted by all. Mr. Hill has become so infirm that he could not for the 
first time attend the reunion.

 After dinner the President, Daniel C. Munro385, .called the meeting to order, and the Secretary and 
Treasurer, John Munro386, read his report which was accepted. The President resigned his office on account 
of his becoming somewhat deaf. He said it was quite embarrassing for him as  he could not always hear the 
motions, etc. The meeting reluctantly accepted the resignation of Mr. Munro, who had so long and faithfully 
served them, and nominated Jefferson Munro387 of Auburn for the place. The other officers were continued. 
The committee on family reports are Laura M. Carpenter388, Squire M. B. Rhoades389, Olivia Bigelow390, 
Mrs. Jonathan Thomas391, Mrs. Wallace392 and Mrs. Townsend393. This committee is to report to the secretary 
by the first of May. If the report is not forth coming the following committee was appointed to make a 
report; Laura M. Carpenter394, Mrs. Mason Brown395, Mrs. Myron Lamson396 and Irving Smith397. Committee 
on program for 1887: Laura M. Carpenter398  and Mrs. Mason Brown399; committee on invitation: Misses 
Ella400 and Fannie Brown401; executive committee: Squire Munro402, Squire M. Brown403, Myron Lamson404, 
Charles McGowan405, Elias  Hale406, with their wives. Samuel Brown407, Mrs. Ella Munro408 and Miss  Laura 
M. Carpenter409. Regrets were received by the secretary, John Munro410 from Messrs. John Wheeler411  of 
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378 Probably Mary Rhoda Brown (1857–1899), wife of John Irving Rhodes (1852–),
379 William Harry Rice (1863–1914).
380 Probably Timothy B. Healy (1830–1909).
381 Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904) and Harriet Augusta Preston (1839–1929).
382 Myron Hawley Lamson (1823–1907) and Laura Elizabeth Rhoades (1828–1892).
383 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
384 Probably Thomas Walker Hill (1810–1887) and Mary Ann Munro (1820–1878).
385 Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).
386 John Munro Jr. 1821–1900).
387 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
388 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839-1913).
389 Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904).
390 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892).
391 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
392 Mary Arne (1826–1916), wife of David B. Wallace (1820–1877).
393 Harriet Munro (1829–1919), wife of Robert Townsend (1819–1866).
394 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839-1913).
395 Lucinda Eugenia Cole (1827–1872), wife of Caleb Mason Brown (1825–1888).
396 Laura Elizabeth Rhoades (1828–1892), wife of Myron Hawley Lamson (1823–1907).
397 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
398 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839-1913).
399 Lucinda Eugenia Cole (1827–1872), wife of Caleb Mason Brown (1825–1888).
400 Ella Cynthia Brown (1866–1934).
401 Fannie Eliza Brown (1893–1899).
402 Squire Henry Munro (1851–1926).
403 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903).
404 Myron Hawley Lamson (1823–1907).
405 Charles G. McGowan (–1924).
406 Elias Reuben Hale (1837–1904).
407 Samuel A. Brown (1818-1897).
408 Probably Mary Ella Munro (1847–1940).
409 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839-1913).
410 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
411 John Mason Wheeler (1831–1919).



Wisconsin, Edward Lamson412 of Ohio, Mrs. A. E. Spencer413 and family of Syracuse, J. M. Carpenter414 and 
family of Syracuse, Mr. and Mrs. Plunkett415  of Mass., Fred Brown416  of Genesee, and Rev. Wm. C. P. 
Rhoades417 of Brooklyn. Payne Bigelow418 of Baldwinsville promptly responded to an invitation to speak and 
amused his  friends in his  characteristic manner. David Allen Munro419 made a witty speech and called upon 
Judge Dwight420 who very happily and gracefully responded. As it was his  first introduction to the Munros 
in their united capacity and in view of all the pleasant things  he said, we shall excuse him for supposing 
them all Orthodox, Scotch, Presbyterians and Republicans. The most enjoyable feature of the day was the 
paper of Irving Smith which showed that its author had given much time and research in the investigation 
of the family history, and many amusing anecdotes  were given, none more instructing than the last will and 
testament of Squire Munro.

 On motion of Miss Carpenter421, it was carried that Mr. Smith422 be invited to present his history to 
the family who should preserve it among the archives for future reference. as  it contains  also a reliable 
chronological history of the Munros, this side of the ocean. The Ladies Aid society were presented with 
$5.00 for the use of the parlors and dining room, etc., and Mrs. Lamson423, the president, thanked the 
donors for the gift. After again indulging in ice cream and strawberries, the young people finished the day 
by a drive to Weedsport via Jordan and all left the parlors satisfied that the Munro Reunion is not likely to 
become a thing of the past.
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412 Most likely Harold Edgar Lamson (1886–1960) of Newark, Licking Co., Ohio.
413 Amy “Emma” Eliza Rhoades (1837–1899), wife of Alva Carlisle Spencer (1835–1883).
414 John Munro Carpenter (1842–1921).
415 Either William Brown Plunkett (1850–1917) and Lyda French (1850–1907) or Charles Timothy 

Plunkett (1855–1927) and Leila E. Taylor (1856–1908).
416 Frederick Parkham Brown (1821–1889).
417 William Caldwell Plunkett Rhoades (1877–1929).
418 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
419 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
420 Charles Chauncey Dwight (1830–1902).
421 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839-1913).
422 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
423 Probably Laura Elizabeth Rhoades (1828–1892), wife of Myron Hawley Lamson (1823–1907).
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Syracuse Daily Standard – 1887

The Munro reunion was held at the Baptist church parlors on Sunday and was well attended.
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The Syracuse Journal – June 19, 1888

 The annual reunion of the Munro family was held in the Baptist church parlor Saturday. Members 
of the different branches of the family to the number of one hundred thirty were in attendance. After 
dinner speeches were made by Payne Bigelow424, Hon. D. A. Munro425, Hon. James M. Munro426 of Kansas, 
and others. Prominent in the (---) report were the deaths of Mrs. Ann Sorrwood Munro427, wife of James 
Munro428 which sad event occurred nine days after the celebration of   their golden wedding, Thomas W. 
Hill429 and C. Mason430.

From Munro Will’s papers 
(which incorrectly says 1887)

 The 12th annual reunion of the Munro family 'occurred on Saturday the 16th. A violent storm on 
the preceding evening had purified the air and laid the dust so that the circumstances were very favorable 
for those living in neighboring villages to drive. The fear of diphtheria kept many of the little ones at home, 
and all had anticipated a smaller gathering than usual. Soon after 12 o'clock, dinner was announced and the 
tables were soon filled. The young people from Auburn had volunteered to wait upon the tables and did 
their work like veterans, the"indispensable three" worked liked trojans. Mr. Elias Hale431 stood guard over 
the ice cream which he had ordered, as  usual, and which proved to be the best yet made by Mrs. Pierce432 of 
the Munro House. Although it was served bountifully at first many before leaving  partook a second time and 
there was a good deal sent to families who were not able to be present. Squire Brown433  and Squire 
Munro434 carved the roast pigs which their bounty had provided, and upon which, their grandfathers would 
have smiled approvingly as did their uncles  and aunts, we observed the head was severed and presented 
with due ceremony by Mr. Charles McGowan435  to Mr. David Rice436. The executive committee failed to 
cooperate so that the burden fell upon one or two families, which must be prevented in the future if 
possible. Misses Ella437 and Fannie Brown438 sent invitations to several hundred and regrets were received 
from comparatively few, among them was a letter from a clergyman, now settled in this  state who is  recently 
from Scotland and knew the clan on their native heath or by the "Roe", as the name signifies ,"The Man by 
the Ro River". We have his promise to be present next year and hope for an account of the horne scenes . . 
The officers  were, for the most part, re-elected also the corresponding secretaries for each branch of the 
family tree. Miss Sybil Munro439  of Auburn, was chosen in the place of Jonathan Munro440  and Mrs. 
Brinkerhoof441  for the Arne Branch. The reports were then read in order. Miss Carpenter442 said the family 
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424 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
425 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
426 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
427 Anna H. Sherwood (1813–1887) died on April 7, 1887.
428 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
429 Thomas W. Hill (1810–1887).
430 Probably Caleb Mason Brown (1825–1888).
431 Elias Reuben Hale (1837–1904).
432 This does not appear to be a family member.
433 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903).
434 Squire Munro (1804–1880).
435 Charles C. McGowan (–1924).
436 David M. Rice (1832–1913).
437 Ella Cynthia Brown (1866–1934).
438 Fannie Eliza Brown (1893–1899).
439 Sibyl H. Manro (1862–).
440 Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890).
441 Emiline Foote Holmes (1848–), wife of Truman Shepard Brinkerhoff (1832–1888).
442 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839-1913).



has been increased by two additions, Gertrude Gardiner443 born at Jefferson, Wis., great-granddaughter of 
Mrs. B. C. Whitman444  whose picture Rev. C. G. Carpenter445  of Phelps, has known all of five generations 
says, shows no depreciation in the family. The other is Albert Munro446, son of Squire Munro447 of Elbridge, 
who was there to speak for himself, and it is  fortunate he was not old enough to be spoiled by all the 
compliments he received. As the Brown family are anxious to become the banner family and their activity 
during the year deserves encouragement, Miss  Carpenter here closed her report, when a voice heavy with 
suppressed wrath, shaky with emotion, high with indignation, and fierce with determination sounded from 
the north east corner of the parlor, we were nearly annihilated but as soon as we could recover and lift our 
eyes, beheld the majestic form of Mrs. John Munro448 of Baldwinsville, who standing as the representative of 
wounded dignity hurled at us these words, "I want this assembly to understand that I have had a son 
married this year and whenever I have a son married or when I have any babies, I want them duly 
reported". The reporter meekly apologizing, promised to do double duty another year, and on being 
introduced to Mrs. Jack Munro449, did not blame Mrs. John one bit for wishing the people to know that she 
had an abiding interest in the beautiful bride, especially she was her first daughter.

 Mr. Will Brown450 made the report for his  grandmother's family. They claim a hundred and ninety-
six living representatives. We think that must be about fifty too many and 'then the family would be far 
ahead Of the others numerically but when we come to the physical and intellectual, we claim the banner. 
He reported the death of Mr. Mason Brown451, the marriage of his two sons 452 and the birth of a child to 
Louis Spencer453.

 Mrs. Jonathan Munro454 made the report for the Philip Munro455 branch. This family adhere to the 
original spelling of the word Munro. This family numbers 80, there was no change except the birth of a 
daughter to Mr. and Mrs. Asa Barnes456 of Auburn.

 Mrs. Curtiss457  of Syracuse, formerly Olivia Bigelow, gave a report for David Munro458, alluding 
affectionately to the life and death of Thomas  W. Hill459, his  love for his kindred and desire for the 
perpetuation of the reunion, that the future generations might know and love their kindred and reverence 
the deeds of their ancestors, also to the death of Edwina Munro460, who was taken from her family when she 
could not be given up except to that grim necessity which takes no denial, to the birth of a child461  to Mr. 
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443 Gertrude Gardiner (1888–) was born on March 20, 1888
444 Betsey Caroline Munro (1810–1885), wife of Joseph C. Whitman (1806–1851).
445 Calvin Greene Carpenter (1800–1893).
446 It is unclear how Albert Munro connects to the family.
447 Squire Henry Munro (1851–1926).
448 Mary Stoughton Minard (1838–1894), wife of John Henry Munroe (1835–1905).
449 Eugene Chamberlain “Jack” Munro (1865–1913) married Bessie Louis Gordon (1868–1951) on Oct. 11, 

1887. 
450 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
451 Caleb Mason Brown (1825–1888) died on May 30, 1888 so it’s unclear how this account could occur 

in 1887.
452 Edwin M. Brown (1852–) married Lillian V. In 1887; Squire Leonard Brown (1857–after 1910) married 

Catherine “Kate” A. Warton on November 21, 1887.
453 A. Carl Spencer (1886–1967), born on October 22, 1886.
454 Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890)
455 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
456 Asa Randall Barnes (1858–1926) and Elizabeth “Lizzy” Cooley Munro (1860–1927) had a daughter, 

Pearl Woodworth Barnes on September 14, 1887.
457 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892) married Edward F. Curtis (1852–) on Jan 25, 1888.
458 David Munro (1784–1866).
459 Thomas W. Hill (1810–1887) died on Dec 7, 1887.
460 Edwena Knapp (1849–1888), wife of Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922) died on March 12, 1888.
461 Helen Margaret Bigelow, born June 8, 1888 and died on October 11, 1888.



Otis  Bigelow462 and a daughter463 to Mr. Frank Brown464, her own happy marriage congratulating herself and 
the Munro family on the success attending her efforts to increase the family by so valued an acquisition as 
her husband had proved to be. The families  of Nathan Munro465 and Mrs. Arne466  were not reported. The 
report of the treasurer being accepted and adopted. The chairman of the executive committee announced 
the expenses .occurred to be $35.00. Messrs. William Brown467, Elmer Munro468 and Asa Barnes469 were 
appointed a committee to take the collection. They raised the required amount in about five minutes. Prof. 
T. K. Wright470, Rev. A. N. Raven471, James Munro472  of Kansas, D. Allen Munro473  of Camillus, Payne 
Bigelow474 of Baldwinsville and Dr. Shumway475 of Syracuse, were called upon for speeches.

 The Munros had no cause for complaints  of the estimation in which they are held by themselves  
and their visitors, even Prof. Wright made a commendable improvement in his  estimation of the family. 
Payne Bigelow476  said he wanted to hear his brother-in-law, James Munro477 of Kansas, tell some of his 
western stories. He had told him that the farmers cut off the heads of the rattle snakes and left their bodies 
on the ground to fertilize it, and the cyclones carried off the wells. Mr. James Munro478  spoke 
enthusiastically of the resources of Kansas, and told stories big  enough about their cyclones  and marvelous 
growth. He said while he lived he hoped to live in Kansas and when he died he wanted to lay his bones in 
Kansas soil. It was the state of his adoption and he loved it. Mr. David A. Munro479 assented to what his 
brother had said of Kansas, and both spoke to the edification of the friends. As many business men of 
Syracuse had signified a wish to attend if it were any other day but Saturday, it was  voted that next year we 
meet on the Thursday after the third Saturday, in June, so as to determine whether it is  all talk or whether 
our friends mean business  when they say they will attend on any day but Saturday. The meeting then 
adjourned, all feeling that the 12th annual reunion excelled all its predecessors in social interest and in the 
excellence of the dinner and in the beautiful day.

L. M. C.480
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462 Otis Munro Bigelow (1849–1939).
463 Julia May Brown (1888–1960) was born on April 21, 1888.
464 Frank A. D. Brown (1859–1919).
465 Nathan Munro (1791–1839).
466 Mary “Polly” Munro (1794–1878), wife of David Arne Jr. (1785–1847).
467 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
468 Daniel Elmer Munro (1860–1933).
469 Asa Randall Barnes (1858–1926).
470 The identity of T. K. Wright is unknown.
471 The identity of A. N. Raven is unknown.
472 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
473 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
474 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
475 John Phelps Shumway (1836–1912).
476 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
477 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
478 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
479 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
480 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).



The Daily Courier – June 19, 1888

Elbridge.
  The twelfth annual reunion of the Munro family was held Saturday. The absence of children was 
noticeable, but 130 representatives of the children of Squire Munro, the paterfamilias, sat down to the 
bountifully spread tables. The collation consisted of roast pigs furnished by Messrs. Squire M. Brown481 and 
Squire Munro482, chicken pie, cold ham and other cold meats, with the fitting accompaniments, cake, pie, 
strawberries and ice cream, with tea and coffee. After dinner the president, Jefferson Munro483 of Auburn, 
called the meeting to order. The secretary and treasurer, John Munro484 of Elbridge, gave his report, which 
was accepted and adopted. The officers  were re-elected, and these secretaries for the different branches of 
the family were elected: Laura W. Carpenter485  for John manor, Will Brown486  for Betsy Brown487, Mrs. 
Harriet Townsend488 for Nathan Munro489, Mrs. Brinkerhoof490  for Cynthia Arne491, Cynthia Munro492 for 
Philip Munro493, Mrs. Curtiss494  of Baldwinsville for David Munro495. Miss Carpenter496  reported two 
additions  to this  branch of the family tree, Gertrude Gardiner497, great granddaughter of Mrs. B. C. 
Whitman498, and Egbert Munro499, son of Squire Munro500. Of being sharply reproved for neglecting to 
chronicle the marriage of her son, Jack501, by Mrs. John Munro502 of Baldwinsville, Miss Carpenter503 made 
the proper apology. Will Brown504  reported the marriages  of Edwin505  and Squire Brown506, the death of 
Mason Brown507, and the birth of a child to Mr. and Mrs. Spencer508. Mrs. Curtiss509 alluded fittingly to the 
character of Thomas W. Hill510, his life and death; and that of Edwina511, the wife of Isaac Munro512, the birth 
of a daughter to Mr. and Mrs. Frank Brown513 and to her own happy marriage, a valuable addition to the 
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481 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903).
482 Squire Henry Munro (1851–1926).
483 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
484 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
485 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
486 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
487 Betsey Munro (1779–1863).
488 Harriet Munro (1829–1919), wife of Robert Townsend (1819–1866).
489 Nathan Munro (1791–1839).
490 Emiline Foote Holmes (1848–), wife of Truman Shepard Brinkerhoff (1832–1888).
491 Cynthia Arne (1838–).
492 Probably Cynthia Helen Manro (1835–1919)
493 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
494 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892), wife of Edward F. Curtis (1852–).
495 David Munro (1784–1866).
496 Probably Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
497 Gertrude Gardiner (1888–) was born on March 20, 1888
498 Betsey Caroline Munro (1810–1885), wife of Joseph C. Whitman (1806–1851).
499 Egbert David Munro (1887–1957) was born on Jan 2, 1888.
500 Squire Henry Munro (1815–1926).
501 Eugene Chamberlain “Jack” Munro (1865–1913) married Bessie Louis Gordon (1868–1951) on Oct. 11, 

1887.
502 Mary Stoughton Minard (1838–1984), wife of John Henry Munroe (1835–1905).
503 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
504 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
505 Edwin M. Brown (1852–) was married Lillian V. () in 1887.
506 Squire Leonard Brown (1857–aft 1910) married Catherine “Kate” A. Warton (1865–) on Nov. 21, 1887.
507 Caleb Mason Brown (1825–1888), died on May 30, 1888.
508 Louis Rogers Spencer (1866–1932) and Anna Tyler () had George Tyler (1887–1937) on Oct 11, 1887.
509 Probably Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892), wife of Edwarad F. Curtis (1852).
510 Thomas Walker Hill (1810–1887), died on Dec. 7, 1887.
511 Edwena Knapp (1849–1888), died on March 12, 1888.
512 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
513 Frank A. D. Brown (1859–1919) and Caroline Mary Hill (1862–1956) had Julia May Brown (1888–1960) 

on April 21, 1888.



Munro family. Mrs. Jonathan Munro514 reported one birth, a daughter515, to Mr. and Mrs. Asa Barnes 516 of 
Auburn. The reports of the families of Mrs. Arne517 and Mr. Nathan Munro518 were omitted. A committee 
consisting of Messrs. Will S. Brown519, Elmer Munro520  and Mr. Barnes521  were appointed to take the 
collection and (---) were raised in five minutes. Speeches were made by Rev. Mr. Raven, Professor Wright, 
James Munro522 of Kansas, D. A. Munro523 of Camillus, Payne Bigelow524 of Baldwinsville and Shumway525 of 
Syracuse. Miss Laura M. Carpenter526  read regrets from Mr. Lamson527  of Toledo, Mrs. Spencer(?)528  of 
Brooklyn, Rev. John Munro529 of Marion and Mrs. Barton530  of New York. There was some sharp sparring 
between Payne Bigelow531  and his brothers-in-law, the Monroes, taking great pride in the old stock, and 
laying especial stress upon the religious character, impressed upon their grandchildren. Mr. Bigelow had 
heard the story that his  sons went fishing on Sunday, and came home with their trout beautifully dressed 
for the family breakfast. After enjoying the good breakfast the sin of Sabbath, breaking was  impressed by 
flogging the boys severely, which showed that they mixed ideas of economy with religion in these days. The 
sin was in breaking the Sabbath. It would do no good to throw away the fish. David Allen Monroe532 said 
they caught rabbits instead of fish. The company adjourned to meet on the Thursday following the third 
Saturday, June, 1889.
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514 Elivra Pollard (1829–1855), wife of Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890).
515 Pearl Woodworth Barnes (1887–1972) was born on September 14, 1887.
516 Asa Randall Barnes (1858–1926) and Elizabeth “Lizzy” Cooley Munro (1860–1927).
517 Mary “Polly” Munro (1794–1878), wife of David Arne Jr. (1785–1847).
518 Nathan Munro (1791–1839).
519 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
520 Daniel Elmer Munro (1860–1933).
521 Asa Randall Barnes (1858–1926).
522 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
523 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
524 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
525 John Phelps Shumway (1836–1912).
526 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
527 Myron Hawley Lamson (1823–1907).
528 Possibly Louis Rogers Spencer (1866–1932).
529 It is unclear which of the many John Munro this is referring
530 Asa Barnes Manro (1888–1911), wife of May Barton ().
531 Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
532 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
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The Utica Globe – June 29, 1889

A Very Pleasant Gathering at Camillus. 
 Syracuse, June 28.--There was  a reunion of the Munros of this  county in the parlors of the Baptist 
Church at Camillus on Monday. The Munros are among the wealthiest old families of the State and several 
members of it reside in this city. John Munro533, of Camillus, is now one of the best known members of the 
family. They are the descendants  of pioneers of the county and are now influential residents of Camillus, 
Baldwinsville, Belle Isle, Auburn, Throopsville. and several other points  of the State. Those from out of the 
State were: Will Plunket534 and Mr. and Mrs. Tyler535 from Adams, Mass., Mrs. Fred Brown536 from Geneseo, 
Ill., and Miss Eva Munro537  from Pennsylvania. The day was changed from Saturday, the usual date for 
holding these reunions, to accommodate business men, especially those who live in cities and towns. The 
new arrangement seriously interfered with children who are still in schools. Dinner was served at 1 o'clock, 
and fully 140 persons sat down at the tables that groaned with every tempting dish that money could buy. 
Afterward 30 more were accommodated. If their action on this occasion is anything to go by, it is  safe to say 
that the Munros are good feeders. A business meeting followed the banquet. The old officers were re-
elected. The vacancies caused in the Executive Committee by the removal of Mr. and Mrs. Lamson538  to 
Toledo, were filled by the appointment of Mr. and Mrs. James Halstead539, and in the Committee on 
Invitation by the substitution of Miss Bessie Brown540  for Mrs. Willard Northrup541, who has removed to 
Corning. The reports for the different branches of the families were read by Miss  Laura M. Carpenter542 for 
the John Munro543 branch of the family, Will S. Brown544  for Betsey Brown545, Mrs. Payne Bigelow546  for 
David Munro547, Sybil Munro548  for Philip Munro549. On motion of David A. Munro550  of Camillus, Miss 
Carpenter551  was called upon for a speech, who resigned her opportunity in favor of Will Plunkett552, who 
gave a speech worthy of the Old Colonel, who was  always a welcome visitor in Elbridge. He was followed by 
D. A. Munro553 of Camillus. Payne Bigelow554  read an interesting historical sketch of Squire Munro, and 
Mrs. Prof. Wright555  made a pertinent speech in regard to her adoption into the family. Messrs. Will 
Plunkett556  and Allen Brown557  took the collection, which was something over $40. The company then 
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533 Possibly John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
534 William Brown Plunkett (1850–1917).
535 Edward Duty Tyler (1850–1891) and Louisa Maria Bigelow (1856–1955).
536 Harriet Newell Bennett (1822-1904), wife of Frederick Parkham Brown (1821–1889).
537 Probably Eva May Munro (856–1893).
538 John Dickenson Rhoades Lamson (1859-1915) and Jenny Louise Eaton (1856-1932).
539 James M. Halstead (1840-1930) and Mary Brown (1842-1902).
540 Elizabeth Bennett “Bessie” Brown (1869–1892).
541 Willard H. Northrop (1865–1944).
542 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
543 John Munro (1781–1860).
544 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
545 Betsey Munro (1779–1863), wife of Timothy Brown (1774-1852).
546 Hannah Munro (1823–1902), wife of Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
547 David Munro (1784–1866).
548 Sibyl H. Manro (1862–).
549 Philip Allen Manro (1795-1870).
550 David Allen Munro (1818-1897).
551 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
552 William Brown Plunkett (1850–1917).
553 David Allen Munro (1818-1897).
554 Payne Bigelow (1814-1893).
555 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
556 William Brown Plunkett (1850–1917).
557 Probably Samuel Allen Brown (1853–1906).



adjourned to meet on the third Saturday of June of next year at the same place, the Brown family 
volunteering to wait upon the tables next year.

The Daily Courier – June 28, 1889

THE MUNRO REUNION.
That Numerous and Celebrated Family

Meet Again at Elbridge.
 ELBRIDGE, June 24.—Contrary to expectation the day fixed for the annual gathering of the 
Munros in the parlors of the Baptist Church, proved as perfect a day as could be desired. At 12 P. M. the 
families which descended from the children of Squire Munro, the old patriarch of the town, began to move 
towards the homestead from Camillus, Baldwinsville, Belle Isle, Auburn and Throopsville. Those from out of 
the State were Will Plunket558  and Mr. and Mrs. Tyler559  from Adams, Mass., Mrs. Fred Brown560  from 
Geneseo, Ill., and Miss  Eva Munro561 from Pennsylvania. The day had been changed from the time honored 
Saturday to accommodate business men in the cities, but it seriously interfered with the attendance of the 
children who are still in school. Dinner was announced at about 1 P. M. and 140 sat down to the burdened 
tables. It was said that a stranger could pick out the genuine Munros by their activity at the table. Chicken 
pies, roast veal, lamb and chicken, with the pinkest ham, golden butter, creamiest of cream, freshest of 
strawberries, whitest of biscuit and best of ice cream, coffee, tea, cakes and pastries disappeared under the 
combined stimulus of the long ride, good company and well served eatables. After another table was served, 
numbering about thirty, the business meeting was called. The same officers were re-elected. The vacancies 
called in the Executive Committee by the removal of Mr. and Mrs. Lamson562  to Toledo, were filled by the 
appointment of Mr. and Mrs. James Halsted563, and in the Committee on Invitation by the substitution of 
Miss Bessie Brown564  for Mrs. Willard Northrup565, who has removed to Corning. The reports for the 
different branches of the families were read by Miss Laura M. Carpenter566 for the John Munro567 branch of 
the family, Will S. Brown568  for Betsey Brown569, Mrs. Payne Bigelow570  for David Munro571, Sybil Munro572 
for Philip Munro573. On motion of David A. Munro574 of Camillus. Miss Carpenter575 was called upon for a 
speech, who resigned her opportunity in favor of Will Plunkett576, who gave a speech worthy of the Old 
Colonel, who was always a welcome visitor in Elbridge. He was followed by D. A. Munro577 of Camillus. 
Payne Bigelow578 read an interesting historical sketch of Squire Munro, and Mrs. Professor Wright579 made a 
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558 William Brown Plunkett (1850–1917).
559 Edward Duty Tyler (1850–1891) and Louisa Maria Bigelow (1856–1955).
560 Harriet Newell Bennett (1822-1904), wife of Frederick Parkham Brown (1821–1889).
561 Probably Eva May Munro (856–1893).
562 John Dickenson Rhoades Lamson (1859-1915) and Jenny Louise Eaton (1856-1932).
563 James M. Halstead (1840-1930) and Mary Brown (1842-1902).
564 Elizabeth Bennett “Bessie” Brown (1869–1892).
565 Willard H. Northrop (1865–1944).
566 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
567 John Munro (1781–1860).
568 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
569 Betsey Munro (1779–1863), wife of Timothy Brown (1774-1852).
570 Hannah Munro (1823–1902), wife of Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
571 David Munro (1784–1866).
572 Sibyl H. Manro (1862–).
573 Philip Allen Manro (1795-1870).
574 David Allen Munro (1818-1897).
575 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
576 William Brown Plunkett (1850–1917).
577 David Allen Munro (1818-1897).
578 Payne Bigelow (1814-1893).
579 It is unclear to whom this is referring.



pertinent speech in regard to her adoption into the family. Messrs. Will Plunkett580 and Allen Brown581 took 
the collection, which was something  over $40. The company then sojourned to meet on the third Saturday 
of June at the same place, the Brown family volunteering to wait upon the tables next year.
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580 William Brown Plunkett (1850–1917).
581 Probably Samuel Allen Brown (1853–1906).



1890

The Phelps Citizen – June 12, 1890

 Miss Louise Carpenter582 is absent from home for a few weeks. She will attend the annual reunion 
of the Munro family held in Elbridge, and will visit friends and relatives there, also in Syracuse before 
returning home.

The Syracuse Daily Journal – June 24, 1890

 Last Saturday was the day for the annual reunion of the Munro family. On Tuesday last occurred the 
death of Jonathan Munro583  of Auburn. Instead of the usual festive gathering at the Elbridge Baptist 
church, the relatives  were summoned to attend his funeral rites on the reunion day. Mr. Munro died 
Thursday morning and at noon of that day the large barns at his late residence were burned to the ground.
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582 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
583 Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890) died on June 19, 1890.
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The Skaneateles Free Press – June 27, 1891

 The Munro Reunion was on Saturday June 20th, and as  usual was accompanied by rain. Guests  
assembled to the number of 175. There may have been 200, and it was quite impossible to get them together 
long enough to count them. The above estimate was made from the tables where each Munro did his duty. 
The discrepancy in statement arises from the number of tables lying around where it was  most convenient 
to store them. The tables were filled with an abundance of good things well (---) and (---). The David 
Munro584 branch of the family waited upon the tables. The reports of the different families were read by 
Miss Carpenter585, Will Brown586, Miss Sybil Munro587 and Mrs Curtis 588. Three families were not reported. A 
short history of Jonathan Munro589  of Auburn, who was  buried on the Reunion day, was read by Miss 
Carpenter590. The executive committee and officers were all reelected, and the meeting adjourned to (---) 
next year at the same place the third Saturday of June. 

51

584 David Munro (1784–1866).
585 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
586 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
587 Sibyl H. Manro (1862–).
588 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892), wife of Edward F. Curtis (1852–).
589 Jonathan Squire Manro (18221–1890).
590 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
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From Munro Will’s papers

 Elbridge, N. Y., May 4th, 1892 – You are cordially invited to attend the fifteenth Annual Reunion of 
the Munro Family, at the parlors of the First Baptist Church, Elbridge, N. Y., June 18th, 1892.

JEFFERSON MUNRO591, Pres.

John Munro592, Sec'y.

The Marcellus Observer – May 26, 1892

 The committee for the Munro Reunion will meet on Tuesday May 31.
The Munro Reunion is on the 18th and the commencement at the Academy June 21st.

The Marcellus Observer – June 9, 1892

 The Munro Re-union Committe assume their respective duties as usual and the gathering will be 
held at the parlors of the Baptist church June 18th. Elias  Hale593  has the charge of the ice cream, Charles 
McGowan594 procures the strawberries, Squire Brown595 supplies of tea, coffee, ice, sugar, etc. Miss Nathan 
Munro596  and Mrs Hattie Whitman597, Committe for setting tables, Miss Eva Munro598, Miss Laura 
Carpenter599, Reception committee on invitation, Miss Carpenter600 on securing  the necessary help, Mr. And 
Mrs. Squire Munro601  will make the coffee. Hon. James Munro602  of Kansas, Mrs. James Munro603  and 
granddaughter604 from Berlin, Germany, Fred Munro605 of Colorado, Eva Munro606 of Louisville, Ky. Will be 
present. 

The Marcellus Observer – June 23, 1892

 The annual meeting of the Munro Family occurred Saturday, June 18, at the parlors at the Baptist 
Church in Elbridge. About 170 assembled of which number fifty were from Cayuga County. The family of 
John Munro607 had the greatest number present. All the branches of the family were represented. One of 
the greatest attractions was  the presence of Mrs. James Munro608 formerly of Elbridge, but who has resided 
abroad a number of years, who brought with her her granddaughter609  who visited America for the first 
time. She is the daughter of Gabril Wesselirky610  and Julia Munro Wesselirky611  now resident of Berlin, 
Prussia. The young lady made a pleasant impression upon her American cousins  and is a bright and 
charming young lady. The collation consisted of cold meats, chicken pies, cake, biscuits, jellies, delicious 
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591 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
592 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
593 Elias Reuben Hale (1837–1904).
594 Charles G. McGowan (–1924).
595 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903).
596 Sarah A. Dawley (1829–1899), wife of Nathan Munro (1824–1886).
597 Probably Harriet “Hattie” E. Whitman (1842–1933).
598 Eva May Munro (1856–1893).
599 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
600 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
601 Squire Henry Munro (1851–1926) and Katherine Madden McCabe (1851–1925).
602 James Madison Munro (1831–1900).
603 Caroline A. Clark (1847–1923), wife of James Munro (1815–1869).
604 Either Vava “Barbara” Bojidarovitch (1871–1927) or Vera Bojidarovitch (1872–1902).
605 Fred S. Munro (–1862).
606 Eva May Munro (1856–1893).
607 John Munro (1781–1860).
608 Caroline A. Clark (1847–1923), wife of James Munro (1815–1869).
609 Either Vava “Barbara” Bojidarovitch (1871–1927) or Vera Bojidarovitch (1872–1902).
610 Gabriel De Wesselitsky Bojidarovitch ()
611 Julia Munro (1847–1923).



coffee with cream, Strawberries and Ice Cream. The officers were all re-elected and the meeting adjourned 
to meet at the same place the third Saturday in June, 1893. The family Secretaries read the reports. An effort 
was made to find the number of descendants of Squire Munro the founder of the family in this State. Miss 
Carpenter612  reported 198  members of the John Munro613  branch, 140 still living. Mrs. Carter614  100 
members still living of the David Munro615  branch and Miss Sybil Munro616  60 of the Phillip Munro617 
branch.

 The Libretto given by Mrs. Wm. Sweet618 and Miss Maud Merrineor619  was a great success. 
The singing  was good and the acting  fine. The costumes were charmingly appropriate and the 
young  ladies, who acted the part of the fairies, were beautifully dressed in robes of white, 
brilliantly decorated. The audience was large and appreciative. After the entertainment the 
audience adjourned to the parlors where they partook of ice cream and cake and enjoyed a 
pleasant time socially.

Skaneateles Free Press – June 25, 1892

THE MUNRO FAMILY REUNION.
 ELBRIDGE, June 18. The great event of this week was the Munro reunion, which (---) at 10 A.M. 
Saturday morning in the parlors  of the Baptist church. The day was in marked contrast with three (--- rest 
of paragraph really hard to read ---) seventy quarts of strawberries, boilers of coffee, pitchers of cream and 
butter are the never omitted essentials of the annual feast. Chicken pies, cakes, pastries, (---) and fruit 
ornamented the tables.

 Charles G. Munro620 on calling his name to order by gripping the table with his carving knife before 
proceeding to carve a huge chicken pie. No trained (---) which better exemplify obedience than did this 
“royal family,” who have been trained to thank the Lord for the good gifts  of life. The waiters standing in 
line who saw the accident had turned their backs upon the expectant throng and were shaking with 
suppressed laughter. One by one the heads came up, each wondering at the delay. Weed Munro621  of 
Indianapolis and they were doubtless waiting for volunteers. As  last one of the waiters suggested to the 
President, Thomas J. Munro622, to call upon some one for the blessing. And as James Munro623 of Kansas 
confessed to the greatest number of years, the honor devolved upon him and “Weed” was counted out.

 After the substantial means those interested adjourned to the parlors to hear the reports of the 
Family Secretaries. Miss Laura M. Carpenter624 reported for the John Munro625 branch, 198  members; 140 
still living. During the year there had been three deaths – Dr. John Dowling626 of New York, grandson of 
Hannah Munro Williams627, formerly of Elbridge; Mrs. Elmer Gardiner628 of Grinnell, Iowa, granddaughter 
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612 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
613 John Munro (1781–1860).
614 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
615 David Munro (1784–1866).
616 Sibyl H. Manro (1862–).
617 Philip Allen Manro (1795-1870).
618 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
619 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
620 Possibly Charles Kirby Munroe (1862–1934).
621 Jacob Weed Munro (1853–1907).
622 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
623 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
624 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
625 John Munro (1781-1860).
626 Dr. John Dowling (–1892), husband of Edith Ella Williams (1865–).
627 Hannah Jeanette Munro (1814–1846), wife of Elijah D. Williams (1807–1875).
628 Hattie Louisa Whitmad (1866–1892), wife of Elmer S. Gardner ().



of Caroline Munro Whitman629  of Elbridge, and Mrs. William Shumway630  of Chicago, granddaughter of 
Squire Munro631 of Baldwinsville. One marriage, John Munro632 of Elbridge to Sarah West Titus633 of New 
Haven, Conn. There were three additions by births – Robert Ellery Carter634, grandson of Nathan Munro635; 
Mary Munro636; granddaughter of John Munro637, and Hattie Shumway638, granddaughter of Squire 
Munro639  of Baldwinsville. William Brown640  was absent, so there was no report for that family. Mrs. 
Townsend641 of Syracuse gave a verbal report for the Nathan Munro642 branch. There had been no marriages 
nor deaths, but she was happy to announce herself a grandmother. Mrs. Tyler643 of Baldwinsville and Mrs. 
Carter644  reported for the David Munro645 branch. There was one death, Mr. Porter646, and three births647. 
The family number 100. Miss Sybil Munro648 of Auburn reported for the Philip Munro649 branch. There was 
one marriage, one birth, no deaths, the family numbering about sixty.

 The reports from the other families were not got in. An attempt was made last year to find the 
number of descendants; living  and dead from Squire Munro, the founder of the family in the State, which 
was only partially accomplished. The officers were all re-elected. On motion of Miss Carpenter650 Squire M. 
Brown651  was made Chairman of the Executive Committee, which consists of Mr. and Mrs. Squire M. 
Brown652, Samuel Brown653, Mr. and Mrs. John Munro654, Mr. and Mrs. Elias Hale655, Mr. and Mrs. Munro 
Hill656, Mr. and Mrs. James Crossett657, Charles  G. McGowan658, Mr. and Mrs. Squire Munro659  and Miss 
Laura M. Carpenter660. Misses Ella661 and Bessie Brown662 were named Committee on Invitation. Mrs. James 
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629 Betsey Caroline Munro (1810–1885), wife of Joseph C. Whitman (1806–1851).
630 Unknown wife of William Munro Shumway (1865–).
631 Squire Munro (1804–1880).
632 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
633 Sarah J. West (1821–1909), formerly the wife of John Titus ().
634 Robert Ellery Carter (1891–) was born on August 1891.
635 Nathan Munro (1824–1886).
636 Mary Munro (1891–1981) was born on August 24, 1891.
637 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
638 Hattie Shumway (1892–), daughter of John Phelps Shumway (1836–1912) and Harriet Hannah Munro 

(1837–1917).
639 Squire Munro (1804–1880).
640 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
641 Harriet Munro (1829–1919), wife of Robert Townsend (1819–1866).
642 Nathan Munro (1791–1839).
643 Louisa Maria Bigelow (1856–1955), wife of Edward Duty Tyler (1850–1891).
644 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
645 David Munro (1784–1866).
646 David Pliny Porter (1818–1892) died on March 11, 1892.
647 Sarah Eliza Manro (1892–) was born September 11, 1982; James Maxwell Smylie IV (1892–1948) was 

born on Aug 22, 1892; Mary Munro (1891–1981) was born on Aug 24, 1891.
648 Sibyl H. Manro (1862–).
649 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
650 Probably Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
651 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903).
652 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903) and Elizabeth A. Gorham (1841–1907).
653 Samuel A. Brown (1818–1897).
654 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900) and Eveline M. Page (1823–1877).
655 Elias Reuben Hale (1837–1904) and Sara Samantha Munro (1839–1904).
656 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
657 James M. Crossett (1845–1911) and Lydia Eliza Brown (~1847–1921).
658 Charles G. McGowan (–1924).
659 Squire Henry Munro (1851–1926) and Katherine Madden McCabe (1851–1925).
660 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
661 Ella Cynthia Brown (1866–1934).
662 Elizabeth Bennett “Bessie” Brown (1869–1892).



Munro663 of Berlin, Germany, being called upon for a speech and that Mrs. Wright664 suggested that she tell 
them that they all looked younger than they did six years ago. Short speeches were made by James Munro665 
of Frankfort, Kansas; David A. Munro666, sr., of Camillus; Dr. T. K. Wright667 of Elbridge, and Mrs. Wright668.

 Among the guests were Mrs. Robert Townsend669  of Syracuse, Mrs. James Munro670  and 
granddaughter671, of Berlin, Germany, of the family of Nathan Munro672, founder of the Academy at 
Elbridge; James Munro673 of Kansas and his daughter, Mrs. Dwight674  of Auburn; David Allen Munro675 of 
Camillus  with his wife676 and sons, David A. Munro, jr.677; John678 and Isaac Munro679, with their families; 
Mrs. Bigelow680  with her daughter, Mrs. Tyler681, of Baldwinsville; Mr. and Mrs. Gere682 and Misses Mary683, 
Hattie684 and Emily Munro685 of Belle Isle, daughters  of Henry Munro686, Henry LeRoy687, son of Mrs. Lydia 
Porter688, Munro Hill689, Charles McGowan690  and Hoyt North691, with their families, son of Mrs. Thomas 
Hill692, deceased; twenty-seven members of David Munro’s693 family were present. Philip Munro’s 694 family 
was represented by his daughters, Mrs. Harlow695, Mrs. Benham696  and Mrs. Atwater697, and the only 
surviving son Jefferson698, with their families. The Brown family were represented by Mr. and Mrs. George 
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663 Caroline A. Clark (~1825–), wife of James Munro (1815–1869).
664 Possibly Marion Wright (), wife of Barlow Rhodes ().
665 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
666 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
667 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
668 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
669 Harriet Munro (1829–1919), wife of Robert Townsend (1819–1866).
670 Caroline A. Clark (~1825–), wife of James Munro (1815–1869).
671 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
672 Nathan Munro 1791–1839).
673 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
674 Emma Munro (1847–1937), wife of Charles Chauncey Dwight (1830–1902).
675 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
676 Electra Reynolds Smith (1825–1894).
677 David Allen Munro Jr. (1844–1895).
678 Probably John Munro Jr. (1812–1900).
679 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
680 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
681 Louisa Maria Bigelow (1856–1955), wife of Edward Duty Tyler (1850–1891).
682 David Manzer Gere (1865–1924) and Sara Sophronia Munro (1865–1924).
683 Mary Munro (1817–1939).
684 Harriet “Hattie” Munro (1865–1924).
685 Emily Leonora Munro (1875–1944).
686 Henry Smith Munro (1835–1911).
687 Henry Munro Le Roy (1847–1909).
688 Lydia Humphrey Munro (1826–1900), wife of David Pliny Porter (1818–1892).
689 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
690 Charles G. McGowan (–1924).
691 W. Hoyt North (), husband of Mary Letitia Hill (1852–1876).
692 Mary Ann Munro (1820–1878), wife of Thomas Walker Hill (1810–1887).
693 David Munro (1784–1866).
694 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
695 Mary Manro (1822–1901), wife of Stephen Bedford Harlow (1819–1905).
696 Cynthia Helen Manro (1835–1919), wife of Wyatt Allen Benham (1833–1906).
697 Betsey Louise Manro (1824–1906), wife of Erasmus Atwater (1824–1872).
698 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).



Brown699, David Brown700, Squire Rhoades701 and daughter May702, Mr. and Mrs. William Wood703 and son 
Alonzo704, Mr. and Mrs. Timothy Healy705  and family of Jordan; Mr. and Mrs. David Rice706, Mr. and Mrs. 
James Halsted707, Mr. and Mrs. Ed Powell708  and son709, Miss Minnie Crossett710. The Arne family were 
represented by Harriet Stevens711 and her brother Thomas712. The John Munro713 branch this  year proved to 
be the banner family. Daniel Munro and wife714, their sons Squire with his wife715 and five children, Mr. and 
Mrs. Elmer Munro716 and son717, Miss Elvira Munro718, Mr. and Mrs. John Munro719, Miss Merriam Munro720 
of Syracuse, Frank Munro721 of LeRoy, Mr. and Mrs. Weed Munro722 of Minneapolis, Minn., Mr. and Mrs. Fred 
Munro723 and son724 of Antler, Colorado. Miss Eva Munro725 of Louisville, Ly., Mrs. Nathan Munro726 with her 
daughter, Lizzie727 and daughter, the Misses Chester(?)728, Willis  Hunt729  and sisters730, Mr. and Mrs. Eugene 
Munro731  and son732  of Baldwinsville. Mrs. Sarah Howell733  with her son and daughter734, Miss Hattie 
Whitman735 and Miss Laura M. Carpenter736 in all – forty-one members present. Rev. Mr. Drake and wife of 
the Congregational church and Professor and Mrs. Wright737 were guests.

 For the first time all the families were represented. The whole number in attendance was 170. They 
took up a collection, amounting to something over $40 to defray expenses, tendered a vote of (---) and $5 to 
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699 George Isaac Brown (1870–1946) and Mary Elizabeth Turcotte (1870–1908).
700 David Brown (), son of Timothy Brown (~1845–bef 1897).
701 Squire Munro Brown Rhoades (1835–1904).
702 May Harriett Rhoades (1876–1960).
703 William Wallace Wood (1834–1909) and Sarah Maria Brown (1835–1904).

704 Alonzo Byron (1865–1924).
705 Timothy B. Healy (1830–1909) and Sarah E. Holcombe (1834–).
706 David M. Rice (1832–1913) and Emma D. Bennett (1830–1902).
707 James M. Halstead (1840–1930) and Mary Brown (1842–1902).
708 Edmund F. Powell (1850–1932) and Caroline Elizabeth Brown (~1854–1913).
709 James Halstead Powell (1879–1930).
710 Possibly Caroline May Crossett (~1873–1923).
711 Harriet Lillian Stevens (1882–1956).
712 Thomas Jefferson Stevens Jr. (1885–1918).
713 John Munro (1781–1860).
714 Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893) and Elvira Coman (1816–1897).
715 Squire Henry Munro (1851–1926) and Katherine Madden McCabe (1851–1925).
716 Daniel Elmer Munro (1860–1933) and Fannie Blanch Medill (1864–1940).
717 William M. Munro (1890–1971).
718 Elvira M. Munro (1845–1917).
719 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900) and Eveline M. Page (1823–1877).
720 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
721 Frank Munro (1850–1925).
722 Jacob Weed Munro (1853–1907); his wife’s name is unknown at this time.
723 Fred S. Munro (1862–) and Cora Whitney (1862–1897).
724 John Ranney Munro (1886–1977).
725 Eva May Munro (1856–1893).
726 Sarah A. Dawley (1826–1899), wife of Nathan Munro (1824–1886).
727 Elizabeth “Lizzie” Ella Munro (1867–).
728 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
729 Possibly William Munro Hunt (1872–1953)
730 Sarah Louise Hut (1877–1959); Jennie Alida Hunt (1882–1951); Ella Mae Hunt (1886–1972).
731 Eugene Chamberlain “Jack” Munroe (1865–1913) and Bessie Louise Gordon (1868–1951).
732 Donald Gordon Munroe (1891–1950).
733 It is unclear as to whom this is referring.
734 It is unclear as to whom this is referring.
735 Harriet “Hattie” E. Whitman (1842–1933).
736 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
737 It is unclear as to whom this is referring.



the Baptist church for the use of their parlors, and a vote of thanks to the Executive Committee for the 
splendid entertainment provided.

 A telegram of greeting from John M. Carpenter738 and family was  read by the Secretary. The meeting 
was then adjourned to meet the third Saturday in June, 1893, at the same place.

1892

57

738 John Munro Carpenter (1842–1921).



1894

The Syracuse Courier – May 1, 1894

The Executive committee of the Munro reunion will meet at Squire M. Brown’s739 this evening.

The Evening Herald – June 26, 1894

MANY MUNROS
Different Branches of the Family Assemble at Elbridge

 The Munro family annual reunion occurred on Saturday at the Baptist church in Elbridge. From 
Auburn, Syracuse and surrounding places carriage loads of relatives bearing the name of Munro or having 
some direct connection with that family came to Elbridge. Five long  talbes were filled with guests. A dainty 
collation was served. The president, Thomas Jefferson Munro740 of Auburn, called the reunion to order at 4 
P. M. Reports from different branches of the family were heard.

 The family elected for president T. Jefferson Munro741 of Auburn; first vice president, Isaac Munro742 
of Camillus; second vice-president, W. S. Brown743  of Elbridge; secretary and treasurer, John Munro744; 
executive committee, Mr. and Mrs. Squire M. Brown745, Mr. and Mrs. Munro Hill746, Mr. and Mrs. Squire 
Munro747, Mr. and Mrs. Elias Hale748, Mr. and Mrs. James Crossett749, Charles G. McGowan750. Samuel 
Brown751 and Miss Laura M. Carpenter752 committee on invitations, Miss Ella Brown.

The Daily Courier – June 26, 1894

MUNRO FAMILY REUNION
 The annual reunion of the Munro family occurred 

at the Baptist church in Elbridge June 23.
 The day was a typical summer day. About noon the guests began to arrive from adjoining villages  
and from the cities of Auburn and Syracuse by carriages and by train.

 Five long tables were filled with guests eager for the friendly interchange of the year’s experiences 
and ready for the bountiful collation so temptingly spread upon showy damask enlivened by flowers and the 
freshest berries, with good things in which all men delighted.

 Hon. James Munro753  of Frankfort, Kansas, invoked the divine blessing upon the gathering. The 
descendants of the Philip Munro754 branch waited upon the guests. After the second table was served the 
family adjourned to the lawn where the afternoon was spent in a pleasant reunion of friends. The 
gentlemen enjoying their cigars on the pleasant grounds of W. W. Wood755 adjoining.
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739 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903).
740 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
741 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
742 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
743 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
744 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
745 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903) and Ezliabeth A. Gorham (1841–1907).
746 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
747 Squire Henry Munro (1851–1926) and Katherine Madden McCabe (1851–1925).
748 Elias Reuben Hale (1837–1904).
749 James M. Crossett (1845–1911).
750 Charles G. McGowan (–1924).
751 Samuel A Brown (1818–1897) or his son Samual Allen Brown (1853–1906).
752 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
753 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
754 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
755 William Wallace Wood (1834–1909).



 At 4 p. m. the president, Thomas Jefferson Munro756 of Auburn, called the reunion to order. The 
report of the secretary and treasurer, John Munro757 of Elbridge, was read and accepted. At the request of 
the secretary Miss  Carpenter758 read the regrets of some not able to attend. The family secretaries then gave 
the reports in order. Miss Laura M. Carpenter759, for the John Munro760 branch, most of whom settled in 
Elbridge. There had been added to the family by birth five, by marriage eight, and five had died. The report 
of the David Munro761  branch who lived near Camillus  was not given, the secretary, Olivia Bigelow 
Curtiss762, having died since the last meeting.

 William S. Brown763 gave the report for the Betsy Brown764 branch.

 Mrs. Townsend765 of Syracuse reported for Nathan Munro’s766 family.

 Miss Sybil Munro767 of Auburn for the Philip Munro768 branch who live near Auburn and the other 
branches were not reported, the secretaries being absent.

 The following officers were elected: President T. Jefferson Munro769 of Auburn; first vice-president, 
Isaac Munro770 of Camillus; second vice-president, W. S. Brown771 of Elbridge; secretary and treasurer, John 
Munro772; Executive committee, Mr. and Mrs. Squire M. Brown773, Mr. and Mrs. Munro Hill774, Mr. and Mrs. 
Squire Munro775, Mr. and Mrs. Elias  Hale776, Mr. and Mrs. James Crossett777, Mr. Charles G. McGowan778, Mr. 
Samuel Brown779, Miss Laura M. Carpenter780, Committee on invitations, Miss Ella Brown781.

 Mrs. Tyler782 was appointed in the place of her sister, Mrs. Curtiss783, and Mary Gardinier784 secretary 
for the Arne and Adams branches of the family.
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756 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
757 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
758 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
759 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
760 John Munro (1781–1860).
761 David Munro (1784–1866).
762 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892), wife of Edward F. Curtis (1852–) died on November 8, 1892.
763 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
764 Betsey Munro (1779–1863), wife of Timothy Brown (1774–1852).
765 Harriet Munro (1829–1919), wife of Robert Townsend (1819–1866).
766 Nathan Munro (1791–1839).
767 Sibyl H. Manro (1862–).
768 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
769 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
770 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
771 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
772 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
773 Squire Munro Brown (1840–1903) and Elizabeth A. Gorham (1841–1907).
774 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
775 Squire Henry Munro (1851–1926) and Katherine Madden McCabe (1851–1880).
776 Elias Reuben Hale (1837–1904) and Sara Samantha Munro (1839–1904).
777 James M. Crossett (1845–1911) and Lydia Eliza Brown (~1847–1921).
778 Charles G. McGownan (–1924).
779 Samuel Allen Brown (1853–1906).
780 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
781 Ella Cynthia Brown (1866–1934).
782 Louisa Maria Bigelow (1856–1955), wife of Edward Duty Tyler (1850–1891).
783 Olivia Hall Bigelow (1853–1892), wife of Edward F. Curtis (1852–).
784 Mary Eloise Gardner (1872–).



 After the business meeting, Mr. James Munro,785  David Allen Munro786, Professor Wright787 and Rev. 
Mr. Winchester788 entertained the audience with speeches, in which the Munros were duly appreciated, their 
sterling virtues set forth for the emulation of the living and their faults – if there were any – religiously kept 
in the background.

 Much amusement was afforded by the reading of the will of Nathan Munro789, more than six 
generations past, by D. Elmer Munro790, who was appointed to find out the exact place that Nathan occupied 
in the genealogical tree. Miss Laura M. Carpenter791 was appointed to find out the father name of the first 
settler in this county and to add any history of the family she found worthy of presentation at the next 
reunion.

 The meeting was adjourned for one year, the exact date and place of meeting to be fixed by the 
executive committee. There were present from Syracuse Mrs. Townsend792 and Mrs. Burnet793, daughters of 
Nathan Munro794, founder of the academy at Elbridge; Louis R. Spencer795 and sons; J. S. Carter796, wife797 
and daughter798; John Carpenter799  and daughter800, Mrs. Joslyn801  and Miss Mary Carpenter802, Mrs. 
Kennedy803  and son804, and Miss  Mirriam Munro805; from Auburn, Jefferson Munro806  and family, Mrs. 
Jonathan Munro807, Fred Munro808 and family, Mrs. Atwater809 and family, Mrs. Powell810 and Mrs. Healey811; 
from Throopsville, Mr. Benham and wife812, Mr. Harlow813, Mr. Bedford Harlow814  and family; from Jordan, 
Lyman Healey and wife815. Kansas  was  represented by Hon. James Munro816, Colorado by Mr. and Mrs. 
Burns817 of Denver, Iowa by Mrs. Crawford818, Illinois by Mrs. Fred Brown819 of Geneseo, Baldwinsville by 
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785 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
786 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
787 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
788 Merritt J. Winchester (1865–1945).
789 Nathan Munro (1730–1806), the father of Squire Munro (1758–1835).
790 Daniel Elmer Munro (1860–1933).
791 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
792 Harriet Munro (1829–1919), wife of Robert Townsend (1819–1866).
793 Cynthia Maria Munro (1826–1913), wife of John Barber Burnet (1818–1889).
794 Probably Nathan Munro (1824–1886).
795 Louis Rogers Spencer (1866–1932).
796 John S. Carter (1855–)
797 Harriet “Hattie” Munro (1850–).
798 Either Laura Belle Carter (1818–1897) or Mable G. Carter (1888–).
799 John Munro Carpenter (1842–1921).
800 Either Grace Louisa Carpenter (1874–) or Florence Emma Carpenter (1875–1951).
801 Frances Caroline Joslyn (1837–1899), wife of Homer Munro Williams (1836–1898).
802 Mary E. Carpenter (1844–1923).
803 Betsey Rice (1841–), wife of Dennis M. Kennedy (1839–).
804 Harry Newell Kennedy (1871–).
805 Helen Miriam Manro (1885–1978).
806 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
807 Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890).
808 Fred Jonathan Munro (1863–1942).
809 Probably Betsey Louise Manro (1824–1906), wife of Erasmus Atwater (1824–1872).
810 Caroline Elizabeth Brown (~1854–1913), wife of Edmund F. Powell (1850–1932).
811 Probably Sarah E. Holcombe (1834–), wife of Timothy B. Healy (1830–1909).
812 Wyatt Allen Benham (1833–1906) and Cynthia Helen Manro (1835–1919).
813 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
814 Probably Stephen Bedford Harlow (1819–1905) or Stephen Bedford Harlow Jr. (1856–1933).
815 Lyman C. Healy (1859–1936) and Mary Goff (~1862–1927).
816 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
817 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
818 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
819 Harriet Newell Bennett (1822–1904), wife of Frederick Parkham Brown (1821–1889)



Mrs. Squire Munro820, Miss Elizabeth Munro821 and Mrs. Coleman822; Rome by Will Munro823 and family; 
Phelps by Miss Laura M. Carpenter824; Camillus by Hon. David Allen Munro825, D. A. Munro, jr.826, and 
family, Isaac Munro827 and family, Thomas Munro’s828  family, Irwin Rhodes’829  family, and nearly half of 
Elbridge was represented.

 It was conceded by all present to be the largest and pleasantest reunion held in years. Mrs. Daniel 
Munro830  expressed a wish that the reunion might at some time be held at her home, the place where 
Squire Munro lived when he came into this town in 1799.

 The old elm where the first settler ate his lunch still stretches its branches over the homestead.

The Auburn Argus – June 29, 1894

 One hundred and fifty of the descendants of the four brothers, David831, John832, Nathan833  and 
Philip A Manro834, and two sisters, Mrs. Brown835 and Mrs. Arne836, met as is  their custom, annually, in the 
parlors of the Baptist church in Elbridge, on Saturday, June 23. 

 Members of the family were present from Syracuse, Camillus, Baldwinsville, Jordan, Auburn, 
Throopsville, and others from the distant states  of Kansas, Colorado, Iowa, etc., were present. Regrets were 
received from members who could not be present, as the family is  scattered through nearly every state in 
the union. The extreme heat of the day did not deter those present from doing justice to the tempting menu 
prepared for them and after leaving  the dining room, the large company adjourned to the shady lawn in 
front of the church and listened to the secretary’s report and attended to other routine business, after which 
they listened with pleasure to speeches from Hon. James M. Manro837  of Frankfort, Kan., David Allan 
Manro838 of Camillus and several others. After a social time which all enjoyed, they adjourned to meet again 
in June, 1895.
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820 Probably Elizabeth Flagg Alden (1824–1914), wife of Squire Munro (1804–1880).
821 It is unclear to which Elizabeth Munro this is referring.
822 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
823 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
824 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
825 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
826 David Allen Munro Jr. (1844–1895).
827 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
828 Thomas Hill Munro (1850–1905).
829 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
830 Elvira Coman (1816–1897), wife of Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).
831 David Munro (1784–1866).
832 John Munro (1781–1860).
833 Nathan Munro (1791–1839).
834 Philip Allen Manro (1795–1870).
835 Betsey Munro (1779–1863), wife of Timothy Brown (1774–1852).
836 Mary “Polly” Munro (1794–1878), wife of David Arne Jr. (1785–1847).
837 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
838 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).



1895

The Baldwinsville Gazette & Farmers Journal – June 20, 1895

 Mrs. Payn Bigelow839, Mrs. L. B. Tyler,840  Mrs. Elizabeth Munro841, Mrs K. C. Munro842, Mrs. E. C. 
Tallman843, and Mr. And Mrs. H. M. Munro844 attended the Munro reunion at Elbridge Saturday. About 150 
were present.
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839 Hannah Munro (1823–1902), wife of Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
840 Louisa Maria Bigelow (1856–1955), wife of Edward Duty Tyler (1850–1891).
841 It is unclear to which Elizabeth Munro this is referring.
842 Kirby Chamberlin Munro (1844–1917).
843 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
844 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
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The Phelps Citizen – July 9, 1896

 Among the guests at the reunion of the Munro family at Elbridge were Mr. And Mrs. John Rhodes845 
and Miss Laura M. Carpenter846.

The Daily Courier – June 23, 1896

 MUNRO FAMILY REUNION
 An Enjoyable Gathering of Relatives at Elbridge

 Elbridge, June 22.—The annual reunion of the Munro family occurred Saturday at the parlors of 
the Baptist church in Elbridge. The day was perfect, and the town looked its best. By 12 o’clock the guests 
had arrived from Syracuse, Auburn, Camillus, Throopsville and Skaneateles, with by far the largest number 
from the immediate vicinity of Elbridge.

 The tables were loaded with the good things of earth, and all did justice to the well served feast. The 
president, Jefferson Munro847 of Auburn, called upon our new cousin, Rev. Mr. Winchester848 of the Baptist 
church, to pronounce the blessing, after which the descendants  of Betsy Brown849, elder daughter of Squire 
Munro, proceeded with old time hospitality to serve the tables. Over a hundred were served at the first 
tables, and there were present about forty at the second table. The ice cream and strawberries were of the 
finest quality, and the vianda(?) reflected credit upon the Munros, who are noted cooks and providers.

 In the afternoon the company adjourned to the beautiful lawn in front of the church and 
reorganized, with Jefferson Munro850  of Auburn for president, Isaac Munro851  of Camillus and William 
Brown852  of Elbridge vice presidents, John Munro853  secretary and treasurer; executive committee, Isaac 
Munro854, John S. Munro855, Irving Rhodes856, William A. Gere857  and their wives. By invitation of Isaac 
Munro858 the next meeting will be held the third Saturday in June, 1897, at Camillus.

 After the business  meeting professor Wright859  and J. Weed Munro, Esq.860, of Minneapolis gave 
short addresses filled with reminiscences. Among the guests from out of the county were Mrs. Charles 
Dwight861 and son862 of Auburn, Jefferson Munro863 and daughter, Mrs. Jonathan Munro864, her son Fred865 
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845 Either John Irving Rhodes (1852–) and Mary Rhoda Brown (1857–1899) or John Rhodes (~1854–1911) 
and Hannah Louisa Carpenter (1846–1907).

846 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
847 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
848 Merritt J. Winchester (1865–1945).
849 Bestey Munro (1779–1863), wife of Timothy Brown (1774–1852).
850 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
851 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
852 William Spencer Brown (1863–1940).
853 John Munro Jr. (1821–1900).
854 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
855 John Seymour Munro (1856–1924). 
856 John Irving Rhodes (1852–).
857 William Anson Gere (1860–1942).
858 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
859 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
860 Jacob Weed Munro (1853–1907).
861 Emma Munro (1847–1937), wife of Charles Chauncey Dwight (1830–1902).
862 Unknown son of Charles Dwight.
863 Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903).
864 Helen Cooley (1838–1920), wife of Jonathan Squire Manro (1821–1890).
865 Fred Jonathan Manro (1863–1942).



and family, Mrs. Atwater866 and family, Mr. and Mrs. Benham867 and son, Mr. and Mrs. Harlow868 and their son 
Bedford869, with his  family, all from Cayuga county; Mr. and Mrs. John Rhodes870  from Newark, Wayne 
county; Mrs. L. M. Carpenter871 from Phelps; Mr. and Mrs. Willard Northup872 and family from Corning; Mrs. 
Nathan Munro873  from Johnstown, Miss Wilson874  from Houghton seminary, and Mrs. Merrill875  from 
Auburn.

 The family secretaries from the different branches of the patriarchal tree read reports including the 
deaths, births and marriages in their respective family, and a request was  made that these secretaries 
prepare a full list of all descendants, living  and dead, of Squire Munro, the first settler of this name in the 
county, for the next reunion.

 Regrets were read by Miss Carpenter876  from Mrs. Wilmarth877 of Newport, N. H.; Mrs. Townsend878 
of Syracuse, Rev. Mr. Benham879 of Pittsburg, Pa. Last but by no means least, the Betsy Brown880  branch of 
the family in Toledo, O., sent regrets and greeting signed by twenty-one names. The reading of this was 
received with cheers. One of the tables bore a large cake bearing  the figures 1879 and 1896, the work of 
Mrs. Ellen Munro881. Among the number always present we missed Mrs. Elvira Munro882, who is ill, and 
David Allen Munro883 of Camillus, now visiting in Kansas.

 After a delightful afternoon socially the company adjourned at 6 p.m. to meet again in Camillus.
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866 Probably Betsey Louis Manro (1824–1906), wife of Erasmus Atwater (1824–1872).
867 Probably Wyatt Allen Benham (1833–1906) and Cynthia Helen Manro (1835–1919).
868 Stephen Bedford Harlow (1819–1905) and Mary Munro (1822–1901).
869 Stephen Bedford Harlow Jr. (1856–1933).
870 John Irving Rhodes (1852–) and Mary Rhoda Brown (1857–1899).
871 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
872 Willard H. Northrop (1865–1944) and Fannie Eliza Brown (1867–1953).
873 Sarah A. Dawley (1826–1899), wife of Nathan Munro (1824–1886).
874 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
875 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
876 Laura Maria Carpenter (1839–1913).
877 Possibly Emma Manro (1868–), wife of Richard Wilman ().
878 Probably Harriet Munro (1829–1919), wife of Robert Townsend (1819–1866).
879 Dewitt Miles Benham (1862–).
880 Betsey Munro (1779–1863), wife of Timothy Brown (1774–1852).
881 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
882 Elivra Coman (1816–1897), wife of Daniel Coman Munro (1819–1893).
883 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).



1897

A Baldwinsville, NY Newspaper – June 24, 1897 

CAMILLUS
 The Munro reunion in Munro grove Saturday was a very pleasant gathering. Members of the various 
branches of the large family were present from many places, far and near, in large numbers. The officers  of 
the previous year were re-elected, and interesting letters  were read from absent ones unable to attend. The 
out-door meeting was such a decided success that it was voted to have the next reunion at the same place.

The Skaneateles Free Press – June 25, 1897

 The annual reunion of the Munro family was held in the form of a picnic in I. H. Munro’s884 grove at 
Camillus last Saturday about 150 being present.
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884 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).



1898

The Marcellus Observer – June 10, 1898

 The annual Munro reunion will be held at Munro Glen, Camillus, Saturday, June 18. All the family 
are cordially invited.

A Baldwinsville, NY newspaper – June 23, 1898 

The Munro Reunion
 On Saturday, June 18th, the members of the Munro family met, as has been their custom for twenty 
years  or more, and had their annual greetings and picnic and dinner. On this occasion the place of meeting 
was in a grove of the late Allen Munro885, now the property of Isaac Munro886, of Camillus. There were over 
one hundred present. Some came from distant places. One family; that of Timothy Brown887, came from 
Madison, Wisconsin. Syracuse, Baldwinsville, Auburn, Corning, Elbridge, Skaneateles and other places were 
well represented. The weather was cool and enjoyable until after dinner, and well on toward 2:00 p. m., but 
directly after the minutes of the last meeting had been read and approved, and before the reports of 
committees and letters  of regrets of members who could not be present were read, a storm broke upon the 
grove, and put a hasty end to what had been a pleasant reunion of this extensive and noted family. The 
president of the association, Jefferson Munro888, is in his eightieth year, and the youngest member, Hannah 
Munro889, was also present, although she was just two weeks and four days  old. However, she and her active 
little mother890 seemed to enter into the full spirit of the outdoor gathering. Hannah Munro is the daughter 
of Isaac Munro891, of Camillus.

 Mrs. Otis M Bigelow892 and children, Louise893, Otis Jr.894 and Wallace895, Mrs. Squire Munro896, Mrs. 
K. C. Munro897, Miss Elizabeth Munro898, Mrs. Alex Hammill899, Mrs. Payn Bigelow900, Mr. And Mrs. A. K. 
Owen901, John H Munroe902 and D.C. Leroy903 attended the Munro family re-union at Camillus Saturday.
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885 Probably Allen Munro (1819–1884).
886 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
887 Descendants of Timothy E. Brown II (1823–1877)
888 Probably Thomas Jefferson Manro (1826–1903), but he would have been 72 in 1898.
889 Hannah Munro (1898–1981) was born on May 30, 1898.
890 Grace Electa Warner (1868–1926).
891 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
892 Lillian Maud Swetland (1859–1948), wife of Otis Munro Bigelow (1849–1939).
893 Mary Louise Bigelow (1884–1967).
894 Otis Munro Bigelow Jr. (1881–1932).
895 Wallace Bigelow (1890–1939).
896 Katherine Madden McCabe (1851–1925), wife of Squire Henry Munro (1851–1926).
897 Flora Peck (1846–1914), wife of Kirby Chamberlin Munro (1844–1917).
898 It is unclear to which Elizabeth Munro this is referring.
899 Mary Ella Munro (1847–1940), wife of Alexander Hamill (1843–1927).
900 Hannah Munro (1823–1902), wife of Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).
901 Louisa Maria Bigelow (1856–1955), wife of Albert Kimsey Owen (1847–1916).
902 John Henry Munroe (1835–1905).
903 Demosthenes Cicero Le Roy Jr. (1852–1929).



1901

The Baldwinsville Gazette and Farmer’s Journal – June 6, 1901

 Arrangements are being made for the annual reunion of the Munro family of Onondaga county to 
be held at Owasco Lake about the middle of June.

The Syracuse Post-Standard – June 17 1901

 I. H. Munro904, John S. Munro905, Thomas H. Munro906  and Mrs. D. A. Munro907, accompanied by 
their families attended the Munro family reunion at Owasco Lake Park yesterday, Henry Le Roy908 was also 
present.

The Baldwinsville Gazette & Farmers’ Journal – July 4, 1901

A HISTORICAL SKETCH.
Read at the Munro Reunion June 15, 1901, 

By Mrs. Marie Louise Bigelow Owen909.
 David Munro910, second son of Squire Munro and fifth in the line of descent from John Munro911, 
who settled in Massachusetts  at an early period, was  born in Cheshire, Mass., in 1784. In 1799 his father 
moved the family to Elbridge, Onondaga county, New York. When 23 years of age, in 1807, he was  married to 
Abigail Carpenter912. The marriage ceremony was performed by his father, who was probably a justice of the 
peace at that time. Ministers did not come to these western wilds until some time after that date.

 I wonder if grandfather went wooing in the cool, methodical, business-like fashion of James Geddes 
of Erie Canal fame, who in 1806 writes thus in his diary: “Have come this day to the ripe age of 30 years, and 
never having  experienced the grand passion. I will not wait, but get me a wife. I have considered all the 
families here about and have decided I’ll ask Abigail Carpenter to be my wife.” I dare say he was really 
picking out a congenial father-in-law, for we read on April 10, 1804, the Surveyor General ordered that in 
the June following, certain lands near Salina were to be sold in the village of Utica, the money thus raised to 
be expended by Moses Carpenter913, John Young and James Geddes in improving  the road from Onondaga 
to Manlius. Again in 1806 an act appropriated $600 out of the duties on salt to build a road from Onondaga 
Hill to Oswego and another from Salina to Oswego, Moses  Carpenter and two others  being  chosen to lay 
these out; one passes  through Baldwinsville, the other through Liverpool. In the same year, the Surveyor 
General directed Moses Carpenter and two others to lay out a state road, six rods wide, from the Walton 
Tract through the State Lands. A part of this road became the Salina street of Syracuse. But this is a 
grandfather’s eulogy, and not a grandmother’s. However, if you care to hear the sequel of James Geddes’ 
courting of grandmother Abigail, I’ll give it to you later.

  I was interested to learn that through the efforts of Henry M. LeRoy914 it has been found that David 
Munro915 was a soldier in the war of 1812. When it was noised about that Wellington’s veterans were being 
sent over to Canada, people throughout New York state were filled with deep concern. David Munro, then 28 
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904 Isaac Hill Munro (1848–1922).
905 John Seymour Munro (1856–1924).
906 Thomas Hill Munro (1850–1905).
907 Emma E. Brown (1852–1924), wife of David Allen Munro Jr. (1844–1895).
908 Henry Munro Le Roy (1847–1909).
909 Possibly Mary Louise Bigelow (1884–1967), but it is unclear that she had a spouse with the name 

“Owen”.
910 David Munro (1784–1866).
911 John Munro (~1632–1691).
912 Abigail Carpenter (1790–1869).
913 Moses C. Carpenter (1751–1829), father of Abigail Carpenter (1790–1869).
914 Henry Munro Le Roy (1847–1909).
915 David Munro (1784–1866).



years  of age and filled with the war spirit, raised a company of forty men in Camillus. It was  supposed the 
English would cross the lake to Oswego, and sail up the river. But when the brave little band arrived at 
Oswego Falls, they were met by runners  telling them to camp there and wait for the regular army coming 
from Albany. In so long a march the men were not able to carry provisions, so for two weeks David Munro 
bore all the expenses for the forty men, then the regulars coming, he was told he could return home. This 
was on Saturday, and the men in their eagerness to spend Sunday at home started at once, but in the late 
evening, when they arrived at Baldwinsville, many begged to spend the night there; but not so the captain, 
they had started for home and home they must go, and in forcing his argument he broke his  new $20.00 
sword. But they marched home that night, twenty-two miles  in one day; and imagine the roads in those 
early days too.

 This year, May 30th, three little flags  waved over three generations of David Munro916  in the 
cemetery at Camillus, one for this soldier of 1812, one for David Allen Munro917, who was the only man 
adopted into the 122nd regiment for his help and generous assistance, and one for David Allen Munro, 
Jr.918, who fought in the war of the Rebellion. And on that same day in far-off Kansas, a new grave was 
flower-bedecked for our dearly beloved, big-hearted uncle, Hon. James M. Munro919, third son of David 
Munro920. This uncle lived to the good old age of 84 years, loved and highly esteemed by all who knew him.

 There is a tradition in our family that Squire Munro and his  sons were building a bridge, when one 
of the heavy girders  fell into the stream. After raising the great beam the water cleared so quickly he 
exclaimed, “Look, it’s as clear as  the Jordan.” Since then the little hamlet has grown into the pretty 
flourishing village of Jordan. Can any one here tell me if this is really history?  David Munro921 and Abigail 
Carpenter922 had eight children, one only is  now living, Hannah Munro Bigelow923, she was born in 1823, is 
therefore, 78  years old. There are eighteen grandchildren, fifty-four great-grandchildren, and twenty-eight 
great-great-grandchildren. At present there are one hundred lineal descendants of David Munro.
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916 David Munro (1784–1866).
917 David Allen Munro (1818–1897).
918 David Allen Munro Jr. (1844–1895).
919 James Madison Munro (1813–1900).
920 David Munro (1784–1866).
921 David Munro (1784–1866).
922 Abigail Carpenter (1790–1869).
923 Hannah Munro (1823–1902), wife of Payne Bigelow (1814–1893).



1904

The Marcellus Observer – January 1, 1904

 The Munro family reunion was held on Christmas  this year at J. S. Munro’s924. There was a large 
attendance. 
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924 John Seymour Munro (1856–1924).



1908

The Auburn Semi-Weekly Journal – June 28, 1908

 A Manro reunion was held at Lakeside park last Thursday afternoon, about 50 members of the 
Manro family being present from Auburn, Throop, Marcellus, Elbridge, Camillus, and Baldwinsville. For 
several years these reunions have been discontinued on account of removals and deaths but they had a very 
pleasant gathering.
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1923

The Marcellus Observer – June 20, 1923

The annual Munro reunion will be held at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Frank Munro925 Wednesday, June 27.
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925 Frank Munro (1850–1925) and Millie A. Bowen (1856–1932).



1924

The Marcellus Observer – July 5, 1924

MUNRO FAMILY REUNION
 The annual Munro picnic was held Friday, June 30, at the home of Mr. And Mrs. Frank Munro926 in 
Elbridge. Among the out of town guests were Mr. And Mrs. Elmer Munro927 of Auburn; John S.928, E. K.929 
And Thomas H. Munro930 with their respective families of Camillus. A cafeteria dinner was served from the 
dining room.
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926 Frank Munro (1850–1925) and Millie A. Bowen (1856–1932).
927 Daniel Elmer Munro (1860–1933).
928 John Seymour Munro (1856–1924).
929 Edwin Knapp Munro (1878–1936).
930 Thomas Hill Munro (1876–1939).



1983

Attendees List – Conway Munro Photo Album

Attendance at Munro Family Picnic, 1983 (Partial List from Photographs)
David & Barbara Stratton931

Dick & Polly Nicholson932

Carolyn & Charles Herrold933

Seymour Munro 934

Margaret Munro Stratton935

Betty Higbee936

Sally Edwards937

Betty Munro938

Willard Munro939

James Munro940

Jane Will941

John Munro942

Dave Munro943

Munro Will944

David Munro945

Evelyn Munro946
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931 David MacFarland Stratton (1937–) and Barbara Thompson (1939–).
932 Richard Ecroyd Nicholson (1929–1995) and Polly Lee Scherrer (1929–).
933 Caroline Sherwood Munro (1930–1991) and Charles Meebold Herrold (1923–2005).
934 Seymour Sherwood Munro (1902–1991).
935 Margaret Cotter Munro (1911–1995).
936 Elizabeth Munro (1910–2000).
937 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
938 Elizabeth “Betty” Bennet (1919–).
939 Willard Lowe Munro (1902–1995).
940 James M. Munro (1908–1991).
941 Jane Beatrice Syliaasen () or her daughter Beat
942 John Willoughby Munro (1905–2003).
943 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
944 Munro Will (1901–1993).
945 David Alan Munro (1903–1997)
946 Evelyn Tottenham Smith (1914–2007).



1985

Highlights of  Munro Family History – Munro Will

Reunion Picnic - Fayetteville, N. Y. – Sept. 1, 1985
 Since today there are several members of the Munro family present who may not be familiar with its  
historical background, and to refresh the memories of others, I thought appropriate a review of highlights 
of Munro Family history.

 This is not an original composition, but gleanings from the copious Munro historical literature and 
the Encyclopedia Britannica. It is generally accepted that in pre-Roman times, i.e. B.C., Scotland was 
inhabited by a people who were mainly Celtic and that they reached this country in three principal waves of 
immigration; to the east coast by way of the North Sea, by way of Gaul (or France) to the south of England, 
and also from the continent by way of Ireland.

 The Roman conquest of Britain was accomplished by the Emperor Claudius in 43 A.D. After the 
departure of the Romans about 400 A.D. five races settled in Scotland; the Picts, the Scots, the Britons, the 
Attacothi and the Saxons. For three centuries there was a struggle for supremacy between the Picts and the 
Scots. About the year 836, Alpin, the last King of the Scots, was killed in battle and the accession of his son, 
Kenneth McAlpin, marked a new era in the history of Scotland.

 A new element entered into Scottish history in the coming of the sea-raiding Norsemen in 793. 
Before the end of the 9th century the Norsemen were masters of the Orkney, Shetland and Western Isles. In 
915 the Danes occupied the north of England so that at one point or another the greater part of Scotland 
was surrounded by or in the hands of the Norsemen. with periods of varying success  the Norse occupation 
continued until about 1264 when they were finally expelled except from the Orkney and Shetland Islands.

 Meanwhile, the conquest of England by the Normans under William the Conqueror had taken place 
in 1066 A.D. at the Battle of Hastings on the southern coast of England. The Normans came from France. 
The name Scotland, ancient Caledonia, originated in the 11th century when, from the inhabiting tribe of 
Scots, part of it was  called Scotia. It became established in the 12th and 13th centuries. The Scots had come 
from Ireland, a Christian land, and had brought their religion with them, and Christianity had persisted 
from Roman times. The Kingdom of Scotland was founded in the early years of the 11th century by an 
amalgamation of four tribal kingdoms; Scots, picts, British and Angles. Malcolm Ceanmore succeeded to the 
Scottish throne in 1057 which marks the rise of the Highland Clan system. Then Commenced a long 
succession of rebellions against King James II of England, called the Jacobite uprisings, ending in 1745 
which resulted in the extinction of the clan system.

 Historically speaking, the Scottish Clan is  a social group consisting of an aggregate of distinct 
branch families  actually descended from, or accepting themselves  as descendants of a common ancestor, 
and which group has been received, in the person of its  "Representer" by the Crown, either through a 
"Charter of Chieftancy", or through the "Supreme Officer of Honor", as an "Honorable Community" in the 
"Communitas Regni Scotiae". The word clan simply means  "children", so the community-idea is necessarily 
based on a Hereditary Parent - the Chief, but it also envisages a home.

 Clan Societies  have existed since the 17th century. They provide invaluable machinery for a clan 
fund, repository for records and treasures, and virtually form the civil Service of the Clan.

 The Clan, or Family, like every other institution requires symbolism and ceremonial, else its  
existence, functions and traditions get overlooked. It is  a legal and practical community - a biological 
corporation - under the representative whom we call Chief, distinguished by his shield and banner which 
pass as property in the ruling line of succession. It spreads into branches and subbranch families. Each 
child should be taught to "name your chief", the chief's  genealogy and his own. It was the mother's  duty to 
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learn this and teach them; the father's to encourage the child to "decor the house", support the chief and 
work for the glory of the clan.

 The judicial system of the clan was administered by a judge and the laws  had their foundation in, 
and were a survival of, older Celtic Law. The clan had a definite formation in war with officers  and ranks 
much the same as military regiments. The social customs of the clans evolved largely from Celtic sources. 
Women were held in high esteem and in early times were permitted to assist in councils  and in settling 
disputes.

 The arms of the clansmen consisted of bows and arrows, spears, swords, dirks, axes, shields and 
firearms. The Highlanders  were often expert bowmen, but archery died amongst them about the beginning 
of the 18th century on the introduction of firearms. Shields, muskets and pistols completed the armory. 
Each clan had a slogan or war cry. They carried standards, the duty being a hereditary one. The population 
of the Highlands was small, and only 22,000 clansmen, or 1/6th the total population of 132,000 were able to 
bear arms. At one time, however, the Munro Clan was able to muster 1000 men.

 At the height of the clan system there were 96 clans in existence. Of particular interest to this 
gathering  is the Innis  Clan in which George Innis, husband of Edwena Munro Innis, was represented. Also, 
the Fraser and MacLennan clans if you accept "Mac" for "Mc", represented by our host, Fraser McLennan. 
The clan system ended April 16, 1746 when the clan forces of Prince Charles Edward lost to those of the 
Duke of Cumberland in the Battle of Culloden. The clan system was ideally suited to the circumstances of 
the times. The land belonged to the people in common and each clansman was duty bound to assist the 
other, but it often induced clan feuds and prevented a strong union. The dictionary describes "tartan" as  a 
plaid textile design of Scottish origin consisting of stripes of varying width and color usually patterned to 
designate a distinctive clan. The antiquity of the Scottish tartan is amply proved by the many references to it 
in early Scottish literature and in the written accounts of travelers  who visited Scotland several hundred 
years ago.

 The ancient method of describing tartan was to refer to it as  mottled, checkered or striped, sundre-
colored, marled, and so on, but the gaelic word for tartan is Breacon meaning  checkered and is aptly 
descriptive of the check-like arrangement of tartan patterns. When we refer to the "sett" of a tartan we mean 
the pattern, and a length of tartan is  made up of one sett repeated over and over again until the desired 
length is made.

 For many centuries tartan formed part of the everyday garb of the Highland people and while it was 
worn in other parts of Scotland, it was in the Highlands that its use continued and developed until it 
became recognized as a symbol of clan kinship. The red Munro tartan with green overcheck, lines and 
narrow lines of blue and yellow, is generally regarded as the ancient clan sett, although some variations are 
known. The dark green tartan of the oldest Highland Regiment, the Black Watch (Royal Highland 
Regiment), sometimes also claimed as an early Munro pattern, is used as a hunting sett.

 It is  believed that the tartans used several centuries ago were simple checks of two or three colors 
and that the colors  were obtained from the dye-producing plants, roots, berries and trees found in the 
districts  where the cloth was woven. These simple checks were district tartans and were worn by the people 
of the district where they were made. As the people inhabiting a district were generally members of the 
same clan, their district tartan was, In effect, a clan tartan.

 The weaver took great pains to give exact patterns of the tartan by having the number and color of 
every thread upon a piece of wood. It is well known that these pattern sticks  served as guides for the 
weavers in making their tartans. Care was taken to keep an exact record of tartan setts, but that also the 
people of each district could be identified by the pattern of their tartan.
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 After the Battle of Culloden in 1746, the government in an effort to purge the Highlands of all 
unlawful elements, passed an act of Parliament whereby the Highlander was disarmed and the wearing of 
tartan made a personal offense. By the time the act was repealed in 1785, Highlanders had become 
accustomed to wearing  the same type of dress  as other Scots. Tartan was almost a thing of the past. Little 
knowledge remained of pre-1745 tartans. The first great tartan revival took place in 1822. Today the 
confusion of past uncertainty is  being regulated into some semblance of order and patterns are being · 
standardized into recognized settings by the national registration. An early Munro historian believes the 
surname Munro, and its various spellings (Munroe, Monro, Monroe) signifies "from the Red Marsh", at the 
mouth of the River Roe which flows through Londonderry County in Northern Ireland into the Atlantic 
Ocean. Another translation of the name might be ''Man on, or from, Roe". The origin of the earliest Munros 
is not generally agreed upon, one theory being the family was driven from Scotland into Ireland by the 
Romans in 357 A.D. where they remained for 700 years before returning to their Highland home. Some 
believe the clan was of purely Gaelic origin and driven down into the southern Highlands from the rocky 
islands of the north.

 Earliest record of the surname is  that of Donald Munro who lived during  the reign of Malcolm II, 
King of the Scots from 1003-1059. Tradition states Donald's  surname was originally O'Cain, son of 
OCCAON RO, who was either an Irish king or nobleman residing in County Derry on the north coast of 
Ireland near the River Ro. If one takes the trouble to check his atlas  map of Ireland, he will find the River 
Ro still perusing its ancient course to the sea.

 As a reward for material aid to Malcolm in his contest with the Danes, Donald was rewarded with 
lands in what is now County Ross in the Scottish Highlands. Donald's son, George, helped Malcolm III 
wrest the Scottish throne from the usurper Macbeth, made famous by Shakespeare. George's son, Hugh, 
erected these lands into the Barony of Foulis, even at the present time in the possession of the family. Hugh 
is the first to be designated Baron of Foulis, a title which was held by the chiefs of the clan in the male line 
for 800 years.

 In the 14th and 15th centuries  the name Munro appears several times on record as "de Monro" 
showing that it was local or territorial in origin. The family at first were vassals of the Earls of Ross. George 
de Monro of Foulis witnessed a grant of lands in Badenoch in 1338. Robert de Monro, 1341-1372, had a 
charter from Robert I and is the first assured chief by charter evidence. The current Chief of C Ian Munro is 
Capt. Patrick Munro.

 From about the time of the Norman Conquest, 1066 A.D., a great mass of charters and writs remain 
to show the domestic interests  of the clan in relation to its lands, but all the while the wider national 
interests were not neglected. Nearly the whole manpower of the C Ian served under Gustavus  Adolphus in 
the 30 Years War in Europe when they practically officered the Protestant army. The military tradition of the 
clan was sustained by the victories in India of Sir Hector Munro and as recently as  the Second World War 
when over 200 Munros are known to have made the supreme sacrifice, one clansman was awarded the 
Victoria Cross  in the Indian Mutiny of 1857, and another won the U.S. Congressional Medal of Honor at 
Guadalcanal.

 Particularly in administration members of the Clan have shown aptitude. We can point to a 
President of the united States who can also be traced to a prisoner of war immigrant, two British 
Commonwealth Prime Ministers, a Governor General of Australia, and a , Speaker of the New Zealand 
House of Representatives. Major General Sir Thomas  Munro, soldier and Governor of Madras  Province in 
India, may stand as  a model of those who, right up to the present day, have shown the qualities  in both 
national and domestic affairs that for ages has been characteristic of members of Clan Munro.

 Our clan territory lies along the northern shore of the Cromarty Firth, a bay of water opening  into 
the larger Moray Firth and the North Sea, between Dingwall and the Alness Water, its background the huge 
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mass of Ben Wyvis. Here the Chiefs could always obtain snow to cool the sovereign's wine which was the 
only rent required for the tenure of their lands. This  comparatively small but fertile area the clan held 
undiminished against all comers for many generations. The old tower of Foulis, built according to tradition 
in 1154 and still the center of the castle, looks across  a stretch of park scenery to the precipitous escarpment 
of the Hill of Fyrish, on the summit of which the beacon-fires were kindled when the rallying cry "Foulis 
Castle Ablaze!” summoned the Clan to gather.

 Within these encircling bastions, and bordered on the other side by one of the finest natural 
harbors  in the world, lies a fair countryside, which is  worthy of a place in the "Garden of Ross". It is  a 
territory bearing the stamp of the character of the Clan - always ready to resist predatory aggression, yet 
deeply attached to the arts of peace and quick to respond to the call of the wider world beyond the 
homeland.

 The Great Rebellion is the generic name for the Civil Wars  in England and Scotland between 1642 
and 1652. The Scots  sided with the English Monarchy when Oliver Cromwell, representing the English 
Parliament, rose to challenge this  northern threat. He decisively defeated King Charles  II of Scotland in the 
famous Battle of Worcester, 1651, in which his forces  outnumbered the opposition 2-1. King Charles 
escaped to France but his  army was completely destroyed, 3000 of his men dead, 10,000 taken prisoner. 
Cromwell's  losses were but 200. Worcester lies in Worcestershire, 120 miles northwest of London. Though a 
fortified city, its walls had been demolished in 1646 and, though partially restored, presented no formidable 
obstacle to an attack. Scotland was thus reduced to the status of an English Province under martial law.

 It was the custom in those days to deport prisoners of war, consigning them to some wealthy man, 
who, in turn for pay ing their passage-; would be given the privilege of selling their services  (for 20-30 
pounds) for periods of from 6-8  years. In November 1655, the prisoners taken at the Battle of Worcester 
were consigned to Mr. Thomas Kemble of Boston and were shipped across the Atlantic in the brig "John 
and Sarah". Mr. Kemble was a well-to-do merchant and lumber dealer with interests in northern New 
England as well as Massachusetts, and he probably had no trouble disposing of his unhappy cargo to 
planters and manufacturers  throughout the area. Some of the men he may have sold for work in the iron 
bogs of Lynn, Saugus, Braintree, or Taunton, Mass.

 The record of the consignment to Mr. Kemble of the 272 prisoners on the "John and Sarah", 
together with their names, appears in the Deeds of Suffolk County, Book I, pg. 5. In the list are four 
Munrows - Robert, John, Hugh and another whose first name was obliterated but which is believed to be 
William.

 One of the early settlers at Cambridge Farms, now part of Lexington, Mass. was a William 
Munroe947, who became the founder of the large Lexington Munroe Family. He is  believed to be identical 
with William, son of Robert of Aldie, born 1625, and captured at the Battle of Worcester. Robert of Aldie's 
son, William, is known to have been deported, hence the belief that the obliterated name on the passenger 
list is William. It is  quite possible there was a blood relationship between the four men and that Robert, 
John or Hugh was the founder of the Munroe Family of Bristol, R. I., forerunner of those in Central New 
York.

 John Munro948  is the most likely candidate. What disposition Thomas Kemble made of prisoner 
John on his  arrival at Boston in February 1652 is not known - and we can only guess where he was, and 
what he was doing for his first 22 years in New England.
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948 John Munro (Abt 1632–1691)



 We do not see him from 1652 until Jan. 28, 1674 when he was one of several witnesses to the taking 
of land in Sakonnet (New Little Compton, R. I.) by Mr. Constant Southworth from an Indian Squaw 
Sachem. It is a safe assumption that John Munro was living in or near Duxbury, R. I. at the time.

 John Munrow's next appearance is in Bristol, R. I. (founded in 1680). In 1688-89 when the first 
Bristol Census was taken, there appears in it the name "G." (for Goodman) Row, who had a wife and ten 
children. The name Munroe has often been shortened to Row, or Roe. An inventory of the estate of John 
Munro, who died in 1691, was taken by two Bristol men on Nov. 10 of that year. An estate appraisal and will 
were drawn up Feb. 1, 1692 for the benefit of his  wife, Sarah, and the six eldest children. The four other 
children were named so that we know he had ten children.

 The earliest Munroe births in Bristol beginning in 1696 list children born to men of the same names 
as John's sons, and the first marriage in 1694, that of Elizabeth, the same name as one of his daughters. This 
should indicate almost without a doubt that John was the ancestor of the Bristol Munroes.

 From John Munroe of Bristol we progress  to his  second son, Thomas949, who married Mary 
Wormwell 950 on Oct. 13, 1698. Thomas and Mary settled In Bristol and the births  of three children are 
recorded there. Mary died Feb. 13, 1705, and he remarried Margaret951, family name unknown. John952, the 
second son of Thomas and Mary Wormwell Munroe, married Hannah Rosbotham953  on April 29, 1728  in 
Bristol. They had 13 children, the first 11 being  born in Bristol, the last two in Rehoboth, Mass. where they 
moved between 1748 and 1750. John died April 18, 1793.

 The second child of John and Hannah Rosbotham Munroe was Nathan954, born Sept. 29, 1730. On 
Nov. 21, 1751, Nathan Munroe married Hannah Allen955  of Rehoboth, which accounts for the frequent 
appearance of the name Allen in later family trees.

 Nathan and Hannah Allen Munroe had 11 children. Nathan died in 1806 and was buried in 
Rehoboth. Hannah in 1816 at age 83.

 The fourth child of Nathan and Hannah Allen Munroe was Squier956, born June 27, 1758. The 
spelling of Squier varies from "Squier to Squire". It is not a title but appears to derive from a family by that 
name on his mother's side. He was perhaps the most illustrious and best known member of the Munro 
Family within recent generations, having settled the Munro Family of Central New York in Elbridge, N.Y. by 
the end of the 18th century.

 On May 16, 1779  Squier married Mary Daggett957, born March 16, 1755, daughter of John and 
Penelope Daggett of Rehoboth. Squier died March 30, 1835 in his  78th year, and Mary March 25, 1845 at age 
90. Both are buried in the rural cemetery on Rte. 5 east of Elbridge. Over his  grave waves an American flag 
as befitting a Revolutionary War veteran.

 Squier and Mary had 10 children of whom the fourth was David958, who lived from 1784 to 1867 and 
was the founder of the Camillus branch of the Munro Family. In 1808  he married Abigail Carpenter959, the 
namesake of one of our attending members.
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949 Thomas Munro (abt 1666–1717).
950 Mary Wormwell (abt 1677–1705).
951 Nothing further is known about Thomas’ second wife Margaret.
952 John Munro (1701–1793).
953 Hannah Rosbotham (1711–1809).
954 Nathan Munro (1730–1806).
955 Hannah Allen (1733–1816).
956 Squire Munro (1758–1835).
957 Mary Daggett (1755–1845).
958 David Munro (1784–1866).
959 Abigail Carpenter (1790–1869).



 David and Abigail had 10 children of whom the fifth was David Allen Munro, 1818-1897, the great-
grandfather of many of us  here today, and whose ancestors and descendants were reviewed at the 1984 
reunion.

 For those who do not know - there is a Clan Munro Association - and who may be interested in 
joining, I offer the following information.

 The Clan Munro Association was founded in Scotland in 1937 to perpetuate the loyal traditions of 
the Clan system as a strictly non-political and non-sectarian organization.

 Clan Munro Association, U.S.A. was organized in 1968  with the approval of Clan Munro Association, 
Scotland and has held annual gatherings subsequently. It has  published annually a magazine called The 
Munro Eagle which is mailed without charge to members. Membership in Clan Munro Association, U.S .A. 
is restricted to those who can qualify as Clan Munro Associates, Scotland, whose objectives are:

 The acknowledgement in practice of the spirit of the ancient motto - "The fear of God be upon 
you". The general promotion of the interests of the Clan and the cultivation of a spirit of kin and fellowship 
and of social intercourse among the members.

 The collection and preservation of the history and traditions  of the Clan and its branches and of 
historical works of art, poetry, music, antiquities, and relics connected therewith.

 Eligible members may be those who bear the name Munro by birth or marriage in the various forms 
in which that name is recognized by the Association, or of the various Clan Septs, or Branches.

 Annual dues are required by each organization, initial dues  accompanying the application, which 
must be signed by a member in good standing as a recommender.

—Munro Will960, Sept. 1, 1985
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960 Munro Will (1910–1993).



Attendees List – Conway Munro Photo Album

Attendance at Munro Family Picnic, Fayetteville, N. Y., Sept. 1, 1985 (Partial List from Photographs)
Margaret Munro McLennan961

Fraser McLennan 

Catherine Hildahl Running962

Lisa Munro Running963

Genevieve Munro Peck964

Conway Munro965

Jane Maxwell966

Betty Higbee967

Marie Burton Munro968

Evelyn S. Munro969

Anthea Proulx970

Michael Proulx971

Kinara Erickson972

Abigail Carpenter Munro Proulx973

David A. Munro974

John W. Munro975

Betty Bennett Munro976

Willard L. Munro977

Allen K. Bridges978

James Munro979

Munro Will980
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961 Margaret Cotter Munro (1911–1995), wife of Fraiser McLeannan ()
962 Catherine Hildahl Running (1966–).
963 Lisa Munro Running (1964–).
964 Genevieve Munro (1905–1990).
965 Conway Munro (1908–1995).
966 M. Jane Maxwell is the daughter of Mary Ellis Maxwell, the author of the book Among the Hills of 

Camillus.
967 Elizabeth Munro (1910–2000), wife of Lyman Higbee. (~1910–1987).
968 Marie Lyon Burton (1913–2002), wife of James M. Munro (1908–1991).
969 Evelyn Tottenham Smith (1914–2007), wife of David Alan Munro (1903–1997).
970 Anthea Bronwen Munro Proulx (1981–).
971 Michael Theodore Proulx ().
972 Kinara Ingrid Erickson ().
973 Abigail Carpenter Munro (1946–).
974 David Alan Munro (1903–1997).
975 John Willoughby Munro (1905–2003).
976 Elizabeth “Betty” Bennet (1919–).
977 Possibly Joseph Willard Munro (1972–).
978 Allan K. Bridges (), husband of Heather Lyon Munro (1951–).
979 James M. Munro (1908–1991).
980 Munro Will (1910–1993).



David P. Munro981

Thomas B. Munro982

Nancy Munro Scherrer983

Martha Welch984

David Stratton985

Jim Stratton986

Sherri Stratton987

Polly Scherrer Nicholson988

Richard E. Nicholson989

Heather Munro Bridges990
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981 David Persons Munro (1946–).
982 Thomas Bennet Munro (1951–).
983 Nancy Munro Scherrer (1924–2001).
984 Martha Anne Welch (1962–).
985 David MacFarland Stratton (1937–).
986 James Hubert Stratton (1949–).
987 Sherri Jo Stratton (1969–).
988 Polly Lee Scherrer (1929–).
989 Richard Ecroyd Nicholson (1929–1995).
990 Heather Lyon Munro (1951–).



1986

Attendees List – Conway Munro Photo Album

Attendance at Munro Family Picnic, August 31, 1986 (Partial List from Photographs)
Marg & Fraser McLennan991

Conway Munro992

Dick Stratton993

Eileen & Autumn Blackwell994

Munro Will995

John & Betty Munro996

Allen & Heather Bridges997

Marie B. Munro & James Munro998

Dave Munro999

Janet & Bill Neisel1000

Dave & Sherri Stratton1001

Willard Munro1002

Harry & Barbara Norton1003

Dick & Polly Nicholson1004

James H. Stratton1005

Jeff Stratton1006

Nancy Scherrer1007

Tom Munro1008
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991 Margaret Cotter Munro (1911–1995) and Fraiser McLennan ()
992 Conway Munro (1908–1995).
993 Richard Munro Stratton (1945–).
994 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
995 Munro Will (1910–1993).
996 John Willoughby Munro (1905–2003) and Elizabeth Bennet (1919–).
997 Allan K. Bridges () and Heather Lyon Munro (1951–).
998 Marie Lyon Burton (1913–2002) and James M. Munro (1908–1991).
999 Probably David Alan Munro (1903–1997).
1000 William James Neisel (1911–2005) and Janet Gere Munro (1911–1998).
1001 David MacFarland Stratton (1937–) and his daughter Sherri Jo Stratton (1969–).
1002 Possibly Joseph Willard Munro (1972–).
1003 It is unclear to whom this is referring.
1004 Richard Ecroyd Nicholson (1929–1995) and Polly Lee Scherrer (1929–).
1005 James Hubert Stratton (1949–).
1006 Jeffery William Stratton (1859–).
1007 Nancy Munro Scherrer (1924–2001).
1008 Thomas Bennet Munro (1951–).


